
The Attorney General January 12, 1948

Director, FBI Py

[ ( ARTHUR ALKXANDROVICH ADAYS;J Erplonage - R

‘Thereisattachedhereto aletterdatedJamary 8, 1948,together withits inclosure, addressed to me fromCongressmanRalph ¥. Owinn of the 27thDistrict,NewYork, concerningthe caphioriedmatterwhichyoumaydesiretoanswer,

In connectionwiththeactivitiesoftheabove subject, I forwardedtoDonte TeasSC dette dated er 158,Te ew ied2 camlete sumary of infomation concerningthis ease. Simi) mmorentsTobruary12, 1947,and Kaveh12, 1947,bavealsobeenfurnishedtoyou.captionedFCOWUIST INFILYL\TIN CP THE AADIATION LABORATORY, UNIVERSITY OF TALIPoisssBERKELEY, CALIFONIA®, which contained informatien ommesrning the subject.
IbLobelievedthat theaforementicedsemmarymemorsodavill assistFou inreolyingtothe attashedcommmication ifyousodaeire. a JA
IhaveadvisedCongressmanGwimthetMsletterandinclosurehave’ 4beanreferredtoyoufor adkmowisdgment. ne
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Congress of the Fnuted Hates

Bons of eprescaes
Sargon5 ©
Sansare 2, 1008

| ie. 3. Sager Hoover] Erioris Benen oF Tovost enti] Teoria 2
| Dear lie. Hoover.

article from the January, 194 lssue of TLATY TATK~ 7

Sincerely vours,

] Lire
0
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WHO ARE THE A-BOMB SPIES?
By Howsm Rosawons

Lat month we published be fs sccunsof Silo’Spy Rong she
US intgy bys Fei] Sind on orkCo i tory me wegen eins se wo om Fo flour
Ys] ot and besgaon by sh ug be lb ir of she
New York Joumal-Ameston Before be. broke wth tbe Commit, MlResbmoe son she wa of te Boy Worker
A rorsson of a prot hl nes, bersofthe mt ge

She Bonk gubrs hs pu os 35 gm the hry of he Unders tet, hs 3 sao fo rhe Sots
Frew who ron small dts Shp For thee years they helped Salisfon blocks nay ct agen wp to ses he set of
Madson ems et eoking lode socciedts th damands ana ber ony The profesor, wrkg fo the Ch
Gorin os vo the enn 350 oto af te omc rr ws
Newby ac pcaaent of a tapout dmovered by te FI igsee on,
ro Song der he mame of Aru Adis

Ores an plshy Wes End Avenue, aS hte TO fis Wshingionacl dy dtr vs patient abc complet. records of she roosts
on mah atts At Peng oy Th peso, sheSon, he dough of 2 Wall Suet ms ae C1, was mer asdhans ste ron Wshgon or Ht eM. wd ht rcs shop
Tcckend res rom be Feder ob 153" ma sho for het mband and
Unis via encumtuncs ths more than 108 alte pron fo wowould bea aos sean. of be meus She vas th gan of someAcicoof people a nok, 4 ly, fom Ok Roe nd Los Aas
ese ole out moc sa. Hes iphone ws oped bs Bt
- ee he scm oagaphed byHoncves, thee persons, unmolested sty Agenciesdo he wat Iu
no dy puto hey od ap MH eyed th sme dus th



Ce .I
Sore,+worn who wis the oy for Lhfl Thee sc fc, chaned byEse TotemTIUTITEETELT anaEneaa myEEEenEri manSE FangisoeaShares connSITES ShiSEE SeeSTEEanEdinapkpapieeEySEESeamEERE SonESSarjESeno EEwEEESEERELLEaSErmusRRCfreiEESilosBEEEST SiamSEASEESER ERS5 EEETErmSmear SEE=: :
aerIpLEEBERETS



WET TEM cy FEPEHIGL Tan —Fan] vv
2. Tyger TR CoE sme adFe QL . HQ aer ied Rhah y N nC.

Office Memorandum - ET GQVERNMENT

or : Mr. EA Tam pike, dustry 6 (of 7

g FROM : D. 1. Ladd rr {
y » ve os :fi |7 sopjser. ARTHUR Avis WEEE"

ESPIONAGE - R -+- fee

EiE—
Reference is made to your telephone-call “to me concerning the i: isse———

Associated Press artiole in finn “Evening Star" newspaper of ku cers——
I 1-6-48. "It is noted that this arbiclo contains information appearing © ——

in the latest issue of Nelein Talk" magazine and reflects that "J. Edgar Hoover,
director of the Federal Buroau of Investigation pleaded with the White Hose
and State Department to permit the arrest of a Russienled spy ring which obtained
valuable atomic data but that not even the Russisn leader (Arthur Adems) was
molested.” ‘The article reforred to is attached. oo 3

‘ “There aro sixbeon sections of the file on Arthur Adams and tho review Oa.
covering them hasnotbeen completed. pe . &

According to the supervisor vho was handling the case, the Director ”
|mgt no time “ploaded" with the White House or State Department to permit the arrest

| -3f Adams or.anyane else reforred to in this article. The entire facts concerning| 2. Shin caso wero furnishad to the Crisinul Division for preisetciesETHIETE
|. IopirsentdesTimedprodnt deo] Toseoution onHiskey. They Authorized Prosecuting Adams .

. ix] Hor a viviEtIonof TesSoTorEsSoresATEatSGtiveServiceAct, anc Si = .Eun z-
|." shatamontVon ToTopistored ler neKlishRoltrationASt of 1940. The
=f =4ndio ssaitt1y~sitstaiding inth SouthernDistrict of New York. As

you vill recall, Arthur Adems disappeared{OLIOVANgtHearticlepublished, .con=
cerning his espionage activities, by Hovard Rushmore in the December 3, 1945 issue
of the New York “Journal-Americsn”. .

= Ta tho event a review of these files reflects any information to the  .
A] free concerning this allegation, you will be advised at once.

"Rae MAK dow hz sanB,C
ed, x. *Sb . |pry . - - |
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. Magazine ChargesFBI ooNh :. {Was Barred:in Red's . :
. fom:Spy Ring Arrests ;

Thy heAssocia a, we Son .1 YorkSe .ma aEesed ol .. HEREFr ur inion]. I .a. (EEEhat wot evn thRuan ade] Ba :EA[at met end, nL ‘eeapa wei 3 eb. nn imi yl, i ndadn of, mins hind . : ;od :"The:story, wits, by Mosital . .EE 2pans,ofotfnLo Soa in,a. }fr fuera]aesapiel .| . aa:mide. . An - ’. BecleForns psSasa Tahi z )rahths frEh ;. EETi yess ose } . :eSEreLEAEonme os sion ot. aATar .
A tn sie en een ‘... I .| SURE|e .Sieeden ofa .aamn,Fi,spel,. . orembettas]: Ee

.LC. iSm .. . ne iFEEL yonvetocori]i . Ean 2cout Pr .ee, 4 .aie dolor on Some] ”[Adams progres’ Ty “HR 33)280 © 1.
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0 Meniorging; COVENET
ce CIOVANAUNE + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. CONT
A 10: Divestor, BBL . Date: airgia a

mow: o.u uo (Y). EREa ieSUBJECT: ARTHUR ADAMS A EEE
ESPIONAGE -.R - WN NEE——

co : ! He
Reference is made to my, memorandum tG Mr. Tamn dated ‘ Blit——

January 6, 1948 captioned as above, It is noted that the referenced mE
memorandun concerned the Associated Press article in-the Washington ~~
Evening Star newspaper of January 6, 1948 relative to the Arthur Adams case.

I advised Mr, Tamm that according to the,Supervisor who handled this
case, the Director at no time "pleaded" with the White House or State Department to
permit the arrest of Arthur Adams or anyone else referred to in this article. :

I pointed out in the memorandun that thereweresixteensectionsof the &%
file in this case and that they were being.reviewed at that time for the purpose 58
of positively determining whether the Bureau had made any contact with the White

House or State Department concerning the prosecution of these subjects.

I advised Mr. Tamm that if the file review reflected that we had any
such contacts with the White House or State Department, he would be advised upon
the completion of this filé review. *

In answer to your question "What does this mean?" regarding this
statement, this file reviewhas been completed and there is no information in the

Bureauufiles indicating that the Director "pleaded" with the White House or the

State Department as pileged in the Associated Press article referred to above. o

= fr To
mf's |: 4Cn =

[i i 5.

corn Tt wasiy intention to convey by that statement ‘the, fact that /
ET vere continuing:the review of the material in the SiXt¥en volumes'to |
"6.x9Jldeterminedefinitely whether we might have ever written a letter to General :
+ "+43f vaughan ab the White House or to the State Department with refergidé to the
24 | prosecutions ary ok !
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- Office Memoranduin I —WANAUIE + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-

T° Mr. Ladd DATE: January 6, 1948 _—

Z FROM i yr, G Bir

wm shoe gs—
¥ ESPIONAGE- R EE

ZZ, There is attached a newspaper clipping from the Washington EE
Times Horald of January 6, 1948 referring to an articlejn the m—
current issue lain Talk magazine written by Howar ghmore, This ——————
article ismeefi iTobash of the originalarticleswritten By Rishnoro

. on the Arthur Adams case end the statements are no More accurate now
than in their original phase. }

In this article Rushnoro identifies by initials various individuals S |
_ as participating in a Soviet Atom Bomb Spy Ring.

' Professor C, H., vhon Rushmore refers toy is Garonosifisioy ‘who has
been interviewed by this Bureau and denied furnishing information to Arthur J
Adams, Facts relative to Hiskey have been furnished to the Department
which declined prosecution. eo

2 The statement in the article that M. H,, the Professor's wife, who
1starotalalsker, served as a mail drop for acfe then a hundred Soviet
Agents is only borne out by the fact tl in, a fellow scientist of
Hiskey who was introduced by the latter to Adams, sent Adams a letter ‘through
Hiskey's wife. 1

The "neat looking blonde" reforréd to in the article is Vigtawnia.
ona, a very close contact of Arthur Adams, Vo have never developed any

formation that she collected mail for Adams from Marcie Fiskey.

The article also reflects that H. B. Vice President of an important

electrical company which mamifactured radar equipment for and Navy
vas also a-flenber of this spy ring, H. B. ie probably SriSernay who vas
head note Recording Inc, The Keynote company did mot mamifacture radar

for the avy: Bernay was a contat of Adams and was used by AdamsoD

as a business cover. At one time Bernay was an employee not Vice Presidento
the Electronics Corporation Rstrpries Vhich did mamfacture electricdl  « &B

equipment for the Army and Navy's[7 r =9
=

Bushsore algo refors 5 tho daughter of a Wall Stzoet millionaire, >
J. E., holding a Federal job in Washington who carried stolen doculishts

overnight bag.t J. Ho is believed to bodigee, daughter of itn

“fein, was not a govorament ecployee although hor former asta Pa

Nfiatorf{iood vas employed by the Coordinator of Inter-American affa |

= A, : y
o [fo Y00-3312 O — UE
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1941-1944 and by Departmont of ‘State 1944 to October of 1947, Julia's father
Julius Heiman io reported to bo very wealthy. It is noted that in 1841 the
Jewelry store operated by Victoria Stone referred to above, Was incorporated
With Julius Heiman as Secretary-Treasurer and Victoria Stone as President.

Yo surveillance ever Tovealed that Julia Heiman transported stolen
documents in her overn: eg. (This situation nay be confused with the
activity of Mrs. And th in the Jaife case.)

Vie © wy Co
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Magazine Hints at Identity i
Of Soviet Atom Bomb Spies

Purveyors, Trailed Two Years by FB,
| Listed in Asécle by Their Initials io fom
1 my in totho army go.is | | (Bikes "wl EEEetersyer .: bes of tho mot dangers 0 minis ga he Tot] | - Keanithi ft Oa CGShiedh blerotO 81 gnbo .adi,Pfnipe .omfoe Sarit py iLEML ———a

he,Yowci fs red his oyBr demayearsby PBLagents, a late| (51% 1657 Whotidthe alls ofnd ilies calla ace ins,nddd a[Howard Rushmore who hs co|ict 4nd Texingion aren:The |ducted apersonal investigation of [5oCxl dsm iskppessed withthespy ving.Helists: out trace, taking with him {oval[SEBIS yeeaiErork do hs Chica dino pk2, Sinkanddsgebi harnn nfi:Shengece rns mote tor amy
: of . rs trailing, photographing, anc 1Jrotessors Wite apping telephone cut of Adam |“herte 5whlSREoP hepeManse io.Bileoh Bo a, oe mer. rsadNuokyy Jim mien nods ml ae’ ofiov. oof: aa,an10 Soi sl he . JRe ehpa "re cman onsHERAIACLANE,CyeS,0DKortefelonMonts een nr vs led geVidlrci, Sto [omits Jeri, San,on Ma oper, ho nd or hin BiaWhoid, [or fr pd

tant Sec pany SE (esoheArsof mers of[manuthciured radar utpment| Americas bstory. 22,108 8STi meaSe2 +)
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Office Memordum * or seas commas)ffice CILOVANAUNE + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT. *
\

. TO : Mr. Tolson DATE: Januar) 1:i
FROM : I, B. Nichols iets =

a Whe£3 sumer: LE

Klarris of the, Louis Pont Dispafth called me &IHI———
on January Poregeraing tholirain Taltioh lupthyriidans. fe 248
said the managing editor had %o. Sn to oSCEFTGINThe cor- Ben——
rectness of the statement that he Director had gone to the HLEEE——

. White House_inan attempt. to break the Arthur Adams case but
had been rebuffeds Sl

= I explained to Mp, Harris, strictly off the record, that a 1
this wag a re-hash of a series of articles appearing in the ew York |

. Journal-American; that we had requested that publication be withheld |

at the time that the artiole was originally printed; that the article |
was extremely embarrassing in that it upset a beutiful setup ve had,
which accounted for the fact that nothing wes done. I told him while
I did not desire to comment, even off the record, on the statement .

: about the Director going to the White House as we hod maintained a ,z J
no comment position on this} that the Director, being subordinate @ |

to the Attorney General, could not be expected to go to the White
House to protest. He said that this seemed reasonable to him and

. thot he would handle the matter in such a way that the, Bureau
would not be embarrassed. .

Zurtofifeaio also called me on Tuesday. He was very much
upset abou -Jegation and wanted to go to town on it. I

frankly called hin off so for as the Adams case is concerned. I
1 told him that as I recalled it we had cuthorization at the time to

arrest Adams but we were waiting to jockey him into position and

. that we were to take no action unless we caught him trying to flee
. the country. Bi

/ Scheoe hento
In the Frovchenko case, of course, Aitcheson did block

. prosecution.

In the course of my conversation with Harris, he told me
he thought we could expect some counter-chgrges from people mized
up in the grand jury. He said some of the people had endeavorsd bo
interest the St. Louis Post Dispatch in a story, indicating that
Bureau Agents were anti-Semitic. I asked hit for iparticulars and
told him we would look into the matter. He said they had dis-
cussed the matter in the office and had come to the conclusion 7
the charges were not true and accordinglyhaddropped the matin
however, if he heard anything else he wou. en c onnunicate
well 2RLT Khcbtip hp —* p| : »! WR Jp=53 |AF— of

- * Hé also stated shenvpnKiag, aygrail, 9, the effect that we
had gotten people out of bed. oI DH enviMrillace hod used
E18;thot the Director's replpyifa been that ie aid nokop to

AN ne 5) wz i:BRHIE Coves vastmoten- 2.20 HE (2
L J ToSop < .
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Memorandum to Up. ToIson

] dignify the Wgllace story with a denial. I told him frankly and
off the record that there was one instance where our Agents had

| endeavored to interview a couple early in the evening, that they
had gone to a movie and the Agents had intervieved the couple upon
their return from the movie; That certainly the people were not
gotten out of bed, that they were interviewed in the evening pri-
marily for the purpose of saving them from any embarrassment or
having to answer questions and this obviously would have happened
had we gone to their office. i]

| °

i -

A .

|
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~Office~MMe candi UNITED: STATES GOVERNMENT

0  : MR DATE: January 6, 1948

Moo + nnn fV N7z9) BeAre go Natalee fe
. Jr. Vincent ‘Quinn of the Department called on January 6, 1948, E:f— -

with reference to the article in the Washington Tines Herald" referring &: MEifm——
40 the New York newspaper tory by Howard Rushmore, concerning the atom Eiuii——

. spy ring. io wanted to knowvhother the Departaent, lied any information. Hi I—— |
on this matter. . —_— i

| I advised hin that a complete sumary was sent to the Attorney k
General by memorandus dated February 12, 1947, and that a follow-up memo
$04 ddistondl report was submitted to the Attorney General on March 12, =

47s E .
. | Mir. Quin expressed appreciation for this and stated ho had the -

| ‘Department's files. co 4 =

] CAs,
i Dida .

bh ’ . sr - &J
. - RECORDED Vaz 2240"bl7 i

. : AN-10 JEX-57 Ag, 1948 ,
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Office Memorandum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO: DIRSCIOR, FBI \ DATE: January 7, 1948 £

7s | + SAC, New York °

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS 1
INTERNAL SECURITY - R .

. (Refer 5 1.5.)
Bureau fils 100-331280

Reference is made to the recent telephonic conversation between
Mr. COYNE of the Bureau and Assistant Special Agent in Charge A. H. BELMONT
of this office.

In connection therewith, there is being enclosed herewith a :
photqgtatic copy of an article entitled, "Who Are The A=Eomb Spies?" by
HOWARD’JRUSHIORE which appears in the January 1948 issue of Plain Talk,

: There 1s also enclosed a clipping relative to the aforementioned
. article, which clipping has been taken from the New York Sun for January w/

J 6 1008 5

pS 1400.:33128 - Wh
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| j v} Says FBI Was Blocked onReds;

Plain Talk Asserts State Department Barred|

Crackdown’ on Wartime Atom Spies.

By EDWARD NELLOR + : .
er to tn ow To 5. .

ce TheNegSE)
I" Pro-Russian State Department officials consistently re-|

. fused to let'J. Edgar Hoover, director of the Fedeial Bu
. sreau of Investigation, crack downon a Soviet spy ring]

that.operated in the United States, stedling atomic bomb|

, data dutingthewar yéars, Plain Talk, an anti-Communist
‘magazine, published in Now, York, charged today. |
ve magi sre. tit0 dei) company,vie

Hooter used 200 of He bey uhmembersf the $0
agents during the, war, PHOtO-liet" purchasing commission; ds
graphing, tallingandintercepting |iensibly over| production con
Eoata Messages of tho Sfents tracts.” AderSoviet officals ha
only to be rebuffed when he was obtained the data direct eourier|
ready to smash the Ting with, 2|service to Russia was. employed;

. TO 52 ari. Bouts mindca te ger dhe formation mi the
EIB ST State Department Lon of tho Roem 1" :

, ihoevenrefusedto,explainBe) Adams, the wars most mys,
aces his racks, PhinTalk torlous sect agent, vanished via
1 nue garn as the Ted Canada, socuity offical in thefl
12\ndarcoveragent who led tho spy United States Believe. The FBI |

in tho tht, of atom|was breventefromarrestinghim
SE Yon Ride am To Whe he wae, seri “Salil |
en Rsaon,assassin46FBI cause hor. Adamsha account

aims,Sannafrom Chicagolin six metropolian banks, ak .
: Eran he moment. (hough to wad.lised: as an’ ein

+} Telia warereadyto sping ployee of a Fifth aveno Commu
EYoe hi Int ets record shop-at dhe saary of
5. tod, along with briefcase ful| 375 a weok, Plain Talk asserted
bon Sor iormatons In adation lan Talk stated at
} sis Grand Jury Will Baro Flor[Adamsand theKeelytne, -

. Woriing with Ada, adcord acme eeacs aats on the ste
J InFi Talkwasapoise Lots fact ows toss4¥. a privatetechnical School 1 Knericans who are alarmed 3}
J Brgodin Whineaan idly Brinn thse
| ontior ancesiricasmanafacpun | Warum ¢SPlOnAge Into COUT
1 ing: conspanya welliodo West > ’
i Ena eae doctor andthe daugh, y
ror3WallSteeet miioniee / .

§ who. acted as. courler for the} :
Teds In bringing secret informa ¥

( fon’ thom Niaihingian to Now] .
. 30 Pain Tallicontayded that i

eran uywihanvenc F
Iyacpa balWhen presentsHs findings Tater .

. nthe yeas. .
"The imagating asserted tha .

FOI agents talled another profesSor wh worked on (ne Chicage |
¢ atomic" energy, projec, on inc

; + igh el ie 2h cal
Si tourn overthe, secret |

X 1 Fora iheset 183 a
BTR Srl Rabeenmade GunaFt tT A

<<” Sa'yets “Fhe professors wie ao!
1 Gording to Bhim"ri, vache Sead cremm

qo { Chieags, Safes mop a5. Be Femme DIAL
3 | dpisthe stolen atomdial. -6-48

| TR 51 pas 3 samnlte ror rn mend 8 HS
Bt hex actives, from telpho| BR meer ad
“Gp, al Intercpts, and. photo] sar Lat ~

graphs, it Is understood. 1 Y

Data Funncled to Embassy.
Most of the sole atom tntorf rx
al, ee mt STEewTork agen 5 todas,
252 resultofcontinuing ed 5Ta Sie 0
fom data wens passed tothe So
STR Song th habe o
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J Jonuary 16, 1948 y
qv BL SINOIR

ajo Genoral Horry Hamiking Vaughn
Jilitary Addo to the President DECiSeinreyTho White Tous on 57 25-2905Hj.
Vashingbad, Du Cu y =) .

[| Déox Gonoral Vaughdnt .

I thought tho Prosident ondyou would bo intorosted in tho
attached nowopapor clipping received by this Durogu, Similar articles have 1
also appoarod in other nowspapers’ relating to tho information contained
theroin,

=
* Tn connoction vith tho ouboct cabtor contained in this article "oh |

1 forwarded to you on March 8, 1946, foryey interest, a sumary of ”
information concorming Arthur Aloxendroviet Adands= i

You vA11 noto that tho attached arbiclo is entitled, Wiagazing 7
Says Witto Houso Blocked Arrest of Spy Ring! This tatczont 10, of cours,
untruo as is tho statezcnt modo dn tho article taab MDI Diroctor J. Edcar
Hooverwas refused peraisaien by the Tite louse to arrest nozbors of
a togts dangerous! Ruseden spy Ting which stolo abos soorots," IX would
aloo Lika to point out, that the reaaindor of this articlo 4s for tha most
part non-factual, |

For your infomation, on March 13, 1945, -a Yedoral Grend Jury in |
tho Southern District of Now York rotwnod an indictacnb charging Adams In
#0 counts, Tn tho firot comt hoyaocharged with maldng falso and ,
fraudulent statosento in reglotering undor tho Sclackivo Service Act and i
in tho socond count with making a faldo and froudulont sbatccient vhon ho 7
rogistored 29 an alien wndor ¥ho Alicn Registration Ack of 1940, Tnis +
4ndictaont yas péled and hea never boon opencd. 1b is progontly out=
stonding in tho Southorn District of Mew York. F s =

» &
: The present vioreabtizta ofArthur Aloyendvovich Ades Sing knSm
+o hs Burean, slthoucSgato hoa been obtained indicatingth
nay be in Moscow,Tuogdgs 4p, > , J sws

2 , STL |
Wits osprosend of pr joob ostocnand ost xezardzy £

ety COIUICATIONS, SECTaA] EYfe NE orely yon, ERINof
LR wok f sti’ pin=E37OR “fl?
Eee npg mg/l] BABI Eel ' |
SE= c CA 45 5 (31 us A |
SET DERALECA OF INVEST w 7 |Ets WL eames J YF

ME : : iy



4 “phy EE] . os .y 3 %

Tole Q .» —— uw eo] te
A Federal Bureau of Investigation + 2
; Hinited StatesDepartmentofJustice CL
A New York, New Yorkba . oe

, wel
: Jaquary, 21, 1946Nit

: 2 ft .
Director, FBIy . hy i

- a pI 2 SA
3 T“TE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.

Ls . INTERNAL SECURTIY = R
ml REFER 5 15

] Bureau file 100-331280

(1415 AGRICIES /
meisun orrioss lhe. Dear Sir: AD FIELDosmsti 40g —&
SuIP(s!Reouttel January 14, 1948. na \tE :

s “For the further information of the Bureau end the San
Francisco office there are being enclosed herewith two copies of each
of the following described photographs for the Bureau, and one copy of each
for San Francisco:

1. Photograph of check stub "Ho. 140" bearing this informatifn, "Jan.
1, 1948 = ToFoc oF AVIONOTIVE ENGINEERS; For = IR. ARTHUR ‘Sia; Balancd Ford, ~ 7208.98; Ant, This Check ~51.00;Eel.Car'd. 7
Fond. - 7157.98." Sv

. _ The above item vas obtained from ANNA LOUIS RONG by a highly =
ll confidential source known to Special Agent AUGUST KAYNE of the New pe

| York office. a
1 2. Photograph of envelope addressed to roursrssloors, SOCIETY OF

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS, 29 Vest 39th Street, Ne¥ York 18, N.Y."
3. Photograph of receipted bill of thyptoorniny OF_AUTOUOTIVEENGINEERS,

INC", addressed to "MR. ARTHUR A.PADAS. CTT
4. "Photograph of reverse side of item J. bearing the following:

RAM 1/6/48.1
\ 5. Photograph of first page of letter on letterhead of HOTEL ALGONQUIN,

Bnes. 12 * . .
ce San Francisco (encs. 6) , - o

Aees® 00-33)580 62|p /VE A 6 Hn
7100-63983||xOFON INDI 22 JAN 26 1948 i?7} foe wr 100-2678 ad J er

fa eta =
62.AN2¢ 18 Sb yo,



< ar vw fe co —— - TT Tr[oo Ty . :ER a ‘
‘ aN © 5 = : *

:pes letter to Director
100-63983 .

5 West 44th St,, New York 18, N.X., deted "Jan. 2, 1948; addressedADear Sirs," and concluding with the words May planes.= -6. ‘Bhotograph of second page of letter beginning With Words Marrival by—,nand ending with the words "for 3 years.
Items 2 to 6 inclusive were obteined fron IR.rapa, AssistantManager Accounting Department; Society of Autoiotive Enginedrs.

© Very truly yours,

=i
EDVARD SCHEIDT, SAC

\

. 2 .
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Office Memirtndum + UNITED b=R GOVERNMENT =

+2 Lo te 31lo7
To: ue. D. i.Tadd . DATE: January 6, 1948

FROM i J.P. ompR— £f=
EEsusjEct: poi

Tit EE—

\ . At the above time while calling in conection with other Hig
matters, ASAC Belmont of tho Now York Office referred to an article. Hi
appearing in today's issus of ttBKen York Sun/ Washington dateline fii

| Samay 6, which article is ie FBI was Blocked on Reds.
The body of the article refers to the virrent issue of "Plain Talk"

4 magazine which contains an item written by Howard{Rushnore and wiich
i according bo Belmont is nothing more than a rehash of the old material |

Put out by Rushmore in the Journal American regarding the AvthuZdans . -.

and related casgs some time ago. You will recall that a similar item A f
appeared ‘in theyFashington Horald thisin: vaich has beon called to
our attention ZZzr AT, Uo :

( sosnin7 to tet Tork tt 1a adoy oti 130a 30 =
‘warding it imediately to the Bureaus rg oe . .

pe: . ~

. =
én b

: RECORDED i /
: & bo-33 45
© . =a23 - 3- oom SL Ze G20 NI]

IH 35 A ggg
hy a

[ or zen A A

¥ “og ny & ‘“ fo )

] 281048 ,, (I
. 52 JAN LTE, .
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TTT UL Tm aTe orm “ . [hi
Looe ¥ ” ffha- Office Memorandum + vnirep ESgovernment
| ii © MR. DM. LADD __.. . DATE: January 17, 1948

ow + Fo. WIL RW > E44
SUBJECT: Article by We i Ex- (Washington Times-Herald, Jamuary 6, 1948) & Ea‘SOVIET-BSPIONAGE i

ARTHUR _“HOAMS ElmReference is made to thsattachednews clipping of an article  Eoie—— |Fritten by ¥alter Trohan concerning Soviet Aton Bomb Spies. As can be sw‘fioted in the last paragraph it is stated, "It is now comion knowledgein inner press circles that J. Edgar Hoover, vho used more than 200 of
hils best agents to track dom the facts, pleaded with the Thite House WOaiid the State Department to allow the arrest of members of the most dan- 7 N
gdrous spy ring in America's history."

{ | Ur, Jack Neal of the State Department, who referred this clipping
bo Ur. Roach, stated that he had been approached by the State Department press
officer, who in turn had been approached by news correspondents desiring the
‘State Department to make a statement concerning the above-mentioned paragraph.
Jig. Neal desired to know whether the Bureau had been approached to nake a state-

t ont on this particular paragraph, and further, vhat he should tell the State
L Départment, press officer. Mr. Roach informed-lr, Neal ho had no knowledge of
{ viether the Bureau had or had not been approached and any inquiries on this
: Bitter, as fax as the Bureau io concemed, should be rofeived directly to the
| ireau.

| | Mr, James Lewis of the State Department subsequently contacted Ur. &
Foach and stated that the State Department had received a letter from Senator =Claude Pepper, Senator Pepper inquired of the State Depsrtment on behalf of =
a |oonstituent whether it was true that the State Department had declined to 5
assist the FBI in this matter as stated in the news release. lr. Lewis stat- &

vend that he had been instructed to answer Pepper's letter and inform hin that
= “He State Departaent had no knowlgdge of such a case that could be identifiedL} J; mth tho press release. ~~ a
5s Heemmor orEE /
a Tou nay def! 2, 0 above information to Mr. Nichols forfils snsomation. J 4 WP . 2

XG i ah YP " t ]Joe We “ im Z
[A 5 i
I ne ye ol S90 -35/2.%0 623
ES hfali Side %EL | HW Ce .For SSA RS > {fot sgl 5
Fa Sl, 3 4 -PTE GiB -

8 1641 :
EY ey So 3 |, 4



~—7e ha : aR FOCm HO : SQ
LC Washington-Times-Herald—— -

i pegozing Hints at Identity ° |
! [on t Atom BombSpies |

' - pa - *
urveyors,Trailed Two Years by FBI, [yf =

5 Listed.in Article by. Their Initials :
Por, ‘ “By WALTER TROHAN. LEJo. Army, and Navy. His fn.

: The dentity of several key mem|“, 55Fifer of a val street' *. [bersof the most, dangerous spy|millionaire, J, H, holdinga.fed
. ring in.the history of the United feral job in Washington, who i]

BoscJohs BoricUnion (antba, mr =2 OT. is" hinted at in the current issue : . | .ofhi To,mt rn ms To dst N
i largely” devoted,fo x- «cdiIphih is elySree fo 01 at seandtheeals

TI The spies, who were tralled or coer agent, who usedthe‘alas ofvo arsbyBBagents are Mnted| us “Aims and. ved. at the
and Identified by their initials by- | Howard. Rushmore; whoscon ES COOBer hotel, Thirtyninthductedwpersonal investigation of|Fresh 40d Lexington avene, The;+ = “afoul * thespy ring, He'lists: + ~ © [socalled Adams disappeared withs

Stat ‘A professor, C., I,in a pilvate| 4%, trace: taking with him invalu-Re techincal schoolin Brooklyn,who |“SAICdba: | cer]
workedforthe Chicago division of|, C118 (SY, Qoacand dagger) =

| heatomic project. He Was ever| «These are facts, obtained by, in. -d . resonwha“worked fort
|Professor's Wife’ years trafling, to 8, anc} fapping telson casof Adatas|e professors wits. 11, who i contedesics :
ran a small dress shop in Brook-| “There are ‘many other mem:

4 Im, which servedas a “mall drop” |bers of this spy ring, none of| .

oocingaio.dua, ion Oued Ln, 1a en .
. | Ridge andiLos Alamos. “It1snow common. kriowledge

{| A neatlooking,blonde. ostensibly[tninner presscircles that J, Edgar ;_ “lrunning’a fewelty shop on Mad-|Hoover, hotused more than 200)be. ison avenue: in Manhattan. Sho fof his best agents to track down
collected :the ‘data’ sent: to the [the facts,pleadedwiththe White 1TE ntpe EEAETE |at lecisin-Sompuny. winch|(ho Tod dente 10s ag. or |manufactured radar equipment America’s history.” .- EE«wii :

i ns, : -

io TIT 40-33]4 90.7 23
p . xweondfD W¢ J 240 he. . t ~ .4 GkPun SBR metPp Eg ~

. : . sl
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January 15, 1948

i

|
LY : N

I Mr. WalterWinchell boA Roney Plazs Hotel i
TX Miami Beach, Florida :A |

eX : oo
Dear Mr. Winchell: em |

8 You are alvays exposing sples. Enclosed - | |
2 from today's Philadelphia "Evening Bulletin! refers to some 1

NX big ones still at large. How come you missed all these "rats" (7% J
Lo and why does the White House protect these spies? i

=
< Why not quit the "peanut"stuff and expose #4 1
X some real big traitors? dn

i 1

-. i
' Sincerely, { :

« i

(Linton Jone) : ;
!

P.S. Do you still have the same cabana? Give my best to {
, gO Captain Curtis, if he is still there. t

wtoo 0-33, {wy J
ld LIER ay

NORE, Mae JAN 28 196°0 Gist m Ww |
Encl. Ve .

hee
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Lc.
| GPINION and REVIEW

i - -
Who are A-Bomb Spies?

|" Dozens of Americans are Known
but riot Arrested, Writer Says

OULD sou bell tn Fveyroswil:osapseoverti
. res waited

physiclan—a Wall Street millionaire’s daughter who has a Goy-
Dn ptiot th “mart ss
Oemony oi Uris Sas,
toona they ae fe mode Hoard Rishon

|eT CR ARFeeABIL SEIS, he cy, eypt Sts acs sgn at.
msscope snrmr ‘ seme, 0)

i | Sequel to Discosures + ,|ome lo te stile hy: “Lat month ve pliedUr HU To
der ihquiry by a Federal Grahd Jury in New York City. This

sory ads nevépaper headines te word ove. The Tolling
*Seport1sastarting sequel foourdisclosuresand1sbagedon|
TE in ee he penis by oe en, |

! Who 15 Tabor editor of the New York Jounal American. - Before
a aav os Bors wa on he tf |

| ortho Day Worker,
TT pian hl wi an stm rt, vi.|

‘tected by theFBI giving secret data jn 1943 toa,Russian agent |
knownasArthur,Adams, according to the article, which’describes |

| arivete mormon fr |
Lo | eliasag mente ! ‘

etlooongysey sly Rashes anil |
avitowho oad |ena eeonsik |

“of Adams and bis Gopialoratate Nl i |
Lo. ManyOthgsTFvaed - >f er: aha members of ieaR ong of .

WhomPat this walling; has been arTtel. LLQEAyEy ons
Sow acts pleaded vith theWhileHouse and the Sije De.
‘partment {0 allow thearrestof members-of. the most danferous
spy ring~in America's history. ~
0 amadams was mole, le Je served Salts

f cause here and HATtecount-n12 NewYork banks ranging intoiyb mrehsSo | .
i SpinBpeoLS A rm, rat 1 noun 1s||00 +331 2 an Calg
i st a rg ositsSom dos he 3

Kfown fs that dozens of American citizens Involved In esplonage| EWCLOSUBE
s ha "yo (reson, ave nave been arrest” °

|: - fo



Les. A Tel a.
Le Lee! EE
p . reHW Lr. Peyton Ford

Pad ‘The Assistant to The Attorney General January 23, 1948

X Sots >ha EAE CyRUTERIAL SEQURITY ~R Co co

0 " bursiant. to your request, there is attached hereto a suggested
reply from The Hororable Matthey J. Conielly; Setrétdry.tothe President,

The: ivi fe.Hause, &o Senator fonkgnnally:conceiing tiisimatter |

Thereake also attached the enclosures relating tots nattos
which you forwarded to me. It should be noted that Senator Connally N
hag-requested the return of the carvon copy of the letter dated January of
6, 1948, fron B. IficCann. i

Enctosurl 9
ERf:map 2?
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: Jomuary 25, 1043 :

(suggested reply to: Senator Tei Connally) " .

. Ihave recotvedyour memérandun of Jauiary. 9, 1948,. and enclosure relating to a newspaper story which appeared in. ‘the "Star Toldgran® of Jauary 6, 1948, : :
: . Mr, Jo Bigar Hoover, Director of the Federal bureau’of Trvestigation, advised me in a letter dated January 16, 1948,that, tho ngvspaper story; upon which your attached encloshre is ..‘ bag Yesderived,from an article appéaring in the January issueof {Plain Talk" magazine entitled:I'Who are the A=Bomb Spies.™x ATR aretho 4Fi aii. Thsconsieotion with this article, dir, Hoover furaished%o-Hio a copy of a fiewspaper clipping dated Jesuary 6, 1948, which© Tad enclosing for your inferiatica in this matbore

© . You v1 note that the attached -erticle is entitled. So. ¥agazine Says White House Blocked Arrest of Spy Rings™ lr, Hoover‘infornéd mo in Bis lother of Jamsry 16, 1948, that this statmentme “untrue® as ds: he stitenent contained 1n the attached article 3. that "EBL Director J, Edger Hoover wus. refused permission by thei hits House to arrest members of an ‘extremely dangerous’ spy Tingwhich stole atem socrets,™ Ii rogard to the above statenoncsgontained in this article, I would aldo 1ike to adiise you thetthese statements aro false, In addition, lr. Hoover advised in5 Bis lottor £0 mo that the remainderof the infornation conthined -di the attachod article vas for the most. pirt nonfactusl.
! Bursuent to. your request, I. an returning the-énélosure. .which you forvarded vith your letter. - ‘

Baologure -. : Co

wn 8 |- af > - J) | A 7- RR 0 STAR,WIENS q ]- . 3Reg
se Naess Five : :
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From
THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

[| ‘Memorandum
The Attorney General A
The Solcator General J Wie
Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Ay
Aeorstont Attorney General, Tax pa _
Assistant Attorney General, Claims [1] i
Assistant Attorney General, Lands [|
Assistant Attorney General, Cramanal H !

Greer, Bureau of Investigation”. Lo )
Director, Bureauof Prisons. Lo
Commissioner, Immug & Naturalization. [| [RR

Laasson Officer, I & N | He
Durector, Office of Alien Property. [] i ~
Pardon Attorney []
Parole Board []
Board of Immigration Appeals. []
Admimstrative Assistant
Division of Records. |

we lH
Miss. |]

Prepare reply for my signature ||
For appropriate action I]
Phone me rl
See me —
Attach fie -
For your information 7]



January 15, 1948

Dear Matt:

This will acknowledge your memorandum
of January 13th, attaching a copy of a letter addressed
to Seater Connally by Nr. R. L. McCann of Fort Worth,
Texas, which the Senator has referred to you for atten-
tion.

1 shall be glad to have a draft of an appro-
Priate reply to the Senator prepared for your signature.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

Attorney General

Honorable Matthew J. Connelly
Secretary to the President
The Waite louse
Washington, D. C.



THE WHITE HOUSE

demuary 13, 1948

|
ABNORM FOR: HOIORAGLE Tos C. GLATA

TE ATOR AER

I would spprectae 1 very much
12 you would be good enough v0 prepare 8 draft
oe vy Sagnatare to ihe attached corres
er roe Bonator Ton Copnal1y.

hank wr ’ ,

rg wt

> sufi 3. conELY
Soomtary to the President

ote
1823



el wd lier « SUPPLY COPANY, INC, 9 co.so ANTE DISTRIBUTORS
. MAIN ATLAN GET WATE, TELS, UuSus

OFYmna
Hoa, Tom Connally
United States Senate
Yashington, D. C.

Dear Senators
This aorning!s Star-Telegran carried a story over an

Associated Press date-line concerning the activities of our Departneat of Justice headed by J. Edgar Hoover in tracking down some
People who Mr. Hoover referred to as very dangerous radicals.

The story stated thet 200 of the Department of Justice's
bast, men ware assigned to the case and finally had sufficient
evidence on adght of these radicals so that there was no question
but what, they were mixed up in a plot to undernine and overthrow
our Governmant.r. Hoover stated that when all of the evidence
had been gathered snd they were ready to put their haids on these
people they were provented from doing so by the White House.

Just. who 4¢ was in the Wuite House who prevented the
Departament. of Justice fron functioning as it is paid to do the
article did not state, but it seems to me that we the people are
“titled to know. If it was Ur. Roosevelt, who is desd and gone,
wo should know that, and if it was Mr. Truman who Ls the present
occupant, of the White House we should know that. The people of
Texas are paying some Representatives and Senators pretty fair
money for looking after our interests in Washington, and it occurs
to me that thie definitely comes under the head of our veryimportant interests.

If as & stockholder in this Company I learned that there
were people engaged 4n a plot to wreck it and that after the informa-
tion had besn developed through careful investigation the President
refused to let axyone do anything about it, I an sure I would not
sit, complacently and 4dly by. I dontt think you would do so under
san Like cirounstances, As representatives of the people, why not
chock into thie thing and see what happened and who it was who was
protecting crininals who were plotting our destruction. Don't you
think this in a reasonable request? I aa looking forward to
hearing fron you. %

Very truly yours, va
/8/ Re L. MeoAN *



WUlnited States Senate /

January 9, 1948

Respectfully referred to
HONORABLE MATTHEN CONNELLY,
‘SECRETARY 10 THE PRESIDENT,
THE WHITE HOUSE, -

WASHINGTON, D. C.

with thanks for such consideration as the comsu-

nicataon herewith submitted warrants, and for a

report thereon, to accospany return of enclosure

By direction of

7 =
c:200 nAGt,

uss

FOR SUCH ATTENTION AS YOU MAT DER IT WARRANTS.
wo sna ne

|
|
|
|
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mi GUE TF
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT -OF JUSTICE ir. “Glavin, RY

| . 0dLadd__.W-r2
| January 26, 1948 Mr. Nicho

: Mr. Rosen)

Mr. Tracy,

Mr. Carson
The attached was sent to the = pg

; oo . Bgan___.
Director by alter Winchell. NM

: r. Gurnea___
The .notation reads: Cama

Mr. Harbo______

! 1” n ~ Mr. Jones__..
To J. . nore.
JB. Ig Mr. Mohr

Mr. Pennington__

J Tele. Room____
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2Office Memotandpm « vxirep states coverNMENT
EY { Hr. D. Lada bt pare: Jamary

fy me wed fd ; - AE
: @ EkeSUMECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS iE —INTERNAL, SECURITY - R K=

You will recall that the captioned subject vas in BE—contact with cortain persons in 1944 who wers thon employed on Hk—the aton bomb project. Inforsation doveloped during the Puremu'sinvestigation of the subject reflocted that ho was engaged in /
“Jconspiratorial espionage operations on behalf of the Soviet Union.+ Adimnvas InYou TorkGIO on Semeary 23. 1645, tut. sines. shat sinehis vhereaboute has been unknown. You will also recall that Adams vastho subjoct of an article in the Jamiary, 1948, lame of adic
lipgazine, in vhich tho false statement vas rads that the Director Apleade Eiwith the White House and State Department to allow the arrest of the Id |Rost dangerous spy ring in America's history...

The Nev York Office has now advised that during thoir investi §gation of Anna Louise Strong, who, you will recall, is a well-known pro- \Russian vriter having élose connections with merous individuals knownto have been involved in Soviet osplonage activity and wo is believed to G3 2
ibe used as a "tool"Taweveral capacities by the Soviet Govergment, it was 2dotorntned that she issued a chook on Jamuasy 1, 1640, to theSGoETty of &| [Antomotive Engineers for Arthur Alerandrovich Adams. = oN

a! Subsequent Sivostigation by tho Nov Tork Office reflects that © NSStrong ‘advised this Socigty that luo to the difficulty of sending money \fron abroad Mr. Arthur AP Mams arranged for me to pay his mosborehip Sfoo plus. quarterlyTransactTons for three years in advance...ail goes S
2s usual to his address abroad..." nl ~

i The Yow York Office determined that the aboveSociol ekmduledept =. receipt Gf this money to the person who is Posgilly the eblectvatma» wkaddress inMoscow, Rusela. — 00 — 23250 ‘: RECORD EBgo ©Aohrom: - - OP 31FEB 7198 RR
. There 10 attachad hereto s\ttes to ‘the Yow York 0f¥16e ate Instrubitng, thew to thoroughly interview Amma Louise. Strong and tb a

doterpine ge ‘person for whom she made ‘the above payment is identical gre with £ie)subj¥otithe details by which she secured this payment; and 8any infotkhedon laf gi hor concerning Abarat ackground, selatives, &" astiiiggp ling unilid Stains, Canada, Massie, md slooberes
x a: re.py “iy, . i ve. 5

a Brow ow LEi WoCT a
s ; cad\ We Coline I Sy

| Goresg-ias: Jvat 4OFEB 9-154 woman 5
3 als 2 L
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The New York office is also being instricted to interview
Strong regarding her own activities in behalf of the USSR, she having made
numerous contacts with Soviet bk and Commnist agents in this and

other countries, San Francisco, is origin in the Strong case, is
being instructed to ‘advise New York of any specific points it wants

cleared up which are not obvious in the reports in Few York's possession.

Attachment

:k .
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CONE WASH 40 AND SANF 2 FROM NEW YORK 14 9-36 P fonam

RECTOR AND SAC URGENT a 7p Gand:Wat ro(5 v
©

RE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, ISR. REFER FIVE IS. HIGHLYey 9
CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE HAVING ACCESS TO BELONGINGS OF ANNA LOUISE sonSXEIDINTIA,SOURCE N
TODAY ADVISED SHE HAD CHECK STUB INDICATING SHE HAD ISSUED ON JAN ONE
FORTYEIGHT, CHECK.IN AMOUNT OF FIFTYONE DOLLARS TO SOCIETY AUTONOTIVE |
ENGINEERS FOR arriusZhDAvS. CHECK DRAWN ON VELLS FARGO BANK AND unzony

5 I NTRUST COMPANY, UNION TRUST OFFICE, MARKET STREET AT GRANT AVENUE, SAN \
FRANCISCO. IMMEDIATE CHECK AT HEADQUARTERS OF MENTIONED SOCIETY 3
REVEALED THEY RECEIVED LETTER FROM STRONG DATED JAN TO, =
FORTYEIGHT THEREIN IN EFFECT SHE STATES "DUE TO THE DIFFICULTY OF SEND: 1
MONEY FROM ABROAD MR. ARTHUR #.Gionns arrancep or ue To pe i
MEMBERSHIP FEE PLUS QUARTERLY TRANSACTIONS FOR THREE YEARS IN ADVANCE &

&: ON NY ARRIVAL IN THIS COUNTRY". - CONTINUL 9 SHEBBP SPU 5% g
RECORDED 1 Zi BBE SY 6 &

pF USUAL TO HIS ADDRESS ABROAD. IN SckouLSR neSTo REED NOT MENTIONG

iHn\THE MONEYS ARRIVAL". ON JAN SEVEN, FORTYEIGHT, SOCIETY ACKNOWLEDGED
TakBECEIPT OF THIS MONEY TO SUBJECT AT BOLSHOI PATRAIRSHI-ETGHT; T°

ur i 2 1nEo APARTHENT SIKTYEIGHT, MOSCOW, USSR. THIS IS ADDRESS WHICH sot ny
FT was wan ronciyrs SUBJECT SINCE NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND IS ssp

| ADDRESS 70 1] 14 13EVE MLLER DISECTED A CABLE TO DOROTHER WEES ON--
| gorERILNE 5% Ne
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PAGE TWO

FEB. SEVEN, FORTYFIVE. PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES OF CHECK STUB AND LETTER

SECURED AND WILL BE PROVIDED BUREAU. OFFICERS OF SOCIETY ADVISE

THAT THEY HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANY ANSWER FROM THE MAIL DIRECTED TO

SUBJECT AT AFOREMENTIONED ADDRESS ITH THE EXCEPTION OF INSTANT

CORRESPONDENCE FROM STRONG, SAN FRANCISCO REQUESTED TO SECURE

PHOTOGRAPHIC COPY OF AFOREMENTIONED CHECK ISSUED BY STRONG WHEN

AVAILABLE AND PROVIDE SAME TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK OFFICE.

SCHEIDT

: .
4 .

HOLD |

3 cen ii See
Borg

- —- JEL

Srsinnitted To ALor
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Office M, y frCC LVIeII0ranans « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To: up. ToLSON ge owt: 1/17/48
o FROM : I. B. NICHOLS Go WS Hz

. (
sunjECr: &

A fo—
| Earlier in the eek the secretary to Congressman= EfSi——
Willian WMTttington of Mississippi called to inquire about  E:lmgm— |
news items-which were widely circulated based upon the EnE—
HowaréiZuspmorearticle jwiPlain Talk Magazinedealing with SiftSa—
tHE Ar ns case. “She stated the Congressman had ai
lettér from the superintendent of schools in one of the tolfis.

¢ his district wanting to know whether or not it was true that

‘the Director had gone to the White House and pleaded to prosecute b
Arthur Adams and the Russian spies and had been turned down. I

told the secretary then that the story in Plain Talk! was a rehash

of a series of articles which appeared in the Journal American
more than a year ago, that at the time they appesred we declined
to comment on them;in view of the many requests we had received

since the "Plain Talk" article we had likewise declined to com-

ment on the articles in view of the confidential character of
our files. She then tried to pin me down as to whether the

Director went to the White House and as to what they should tell .

the superintendent. I suggested that she tell the superintendent
. Hinat she haa checked and found that as a matter of policy Mr.

Hoover does not go to the White House to recommend prosecution, -
‘that reports are submitted to the Attorney Gemeral for his con- |- SE

. sideration, that we were an investigative agency and matters of
prosecutions were not within our purview. I thought this would[ad

p end thé matter.

N On_the morning of January 16, Mr. Cadison called Mr.
McGuire in myabsenceand ezplained that the secretary to
Congressman Whittington had called him, desiring to know if the
Director had gone to the White House, and that he told the secre-

Gary that I would call. When I returned from lunch, Mr. lMc-
Guire told me about the Cadison call. This was the first op- «©

+ portunity he had to so inform me. I told Mr. McGuire that =

Cadison was passing the buck, that be would not call the Con-  &=
gressman' but would sit on the matter and see what happened. =

Yesterday afternoon, Congressman Whittington called me G5
and proceeded to bless me out for not having called him. I
asked if I might explain the situation in detail to him. He
stated he did not care to haiyg any explanation made, that he

would take the matter up with’thg AG. In due time he quieted
down although he, could not.uinderdfend why a yes-or-no answer 27
had not.beén given Wis secretany, & then asked to speak 0 him HA

i off the record dnd hé agréed. T.4told him of the background of i

the Journal Americhn, storiés; I écplained to him that the .
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premature publicity in the stories had ruined a setup for us and
. we did not want to get into any public discussion on, the Arthur

Adamg case inasmuch as sometime we might be able to reconstruct
the losses occasioned by the premature publicity. This was per-
JSfectly understandable to him. He then asked what he could tell
the superintendent. I asked if he knew the superintendent and
he said he did and that he knew anything he told the superinten-
dent would not be published in the papers. I told him he could
tell the superintendent that the Director does mot go to the
White House in any cases to request prosecution, that he did. not
go in this case; that if the superintendent has any inquiries
he could say he had taken the matter up with the Congressman who
looked into the matter and had found that when matters pertain-
ing to prosecutions arise the Director takes the matter up with /
the Attorney’ General and does not go to the White House to start
prosecutions, Whittington stated he thought this would satisfy
the superintendent. ©

I also explained to the Congressman that I had been
out and that Mr. McGuire had told me of Mri Cadison's call .
but that I had not had a chance to call him, B
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2 TTTTT, TR ETFETRl See
A Cad CESSin D po on
i2.+ Office Menno Nr0. Ugfice C17OVANAWNG + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

wed
vo 76: Director, FBI . DATE: Jamary 29, 1948

Ey sao, sen Beasetaco :
FR ®
1 SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHADALS

eh INTERNAL SECURITY = R :
i oa (Burosu File No. 106=5E£357)

I Réflorshse idmade"to tbletype'to the Buroau’and
Sai, Francisco rom New York, January 14, 1948, roguesting

: Sen Francisco to obbaih a copy of a check of ANNA LOUISE
"STRONG ii the amouat of $51.00 and payable £ thoSootety

Aof automotive Enginoers. .

| Td photostatio 6opiés of said check
: with thé d6TTnité widorstanding thet thoy would nob bo made

piblio or used as ovidencé, unloss properly subposnasd. A .
coby is being furnishéd to the Bureau end also & copy to New 9
York herewith. A copy is aleo boing retained in this officos —- |

ol _ 5 =©" Refefsice is also nade’ts beletyps to the Duron, :
Wow York anid Portland deted 1-26-46 and letter from New York i=

we to Sin Franoisoo on 5-19-47. It is requosted that Hew York
wr advise whethok of not tho stops reforred to in these commni-
© || cations should bo contimeds x

$0 ENCLOSURES 10: _  EUREAU ANDNEWYORK - =
FY (Chook of ANNA LOUIS STRONG in ~~
Loe aint of $51,00 payable to tho
Bord v Pd : Society of Automotive Engineers)
eed i / A
an =, > . NE
Ln 9% 100-2050 : y
: Hf RIJ/es 4
t H 0: New York (100-63965) 5
od /
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ENCLOSURE TO: BUREAU" (File N53. 100-344367)

. With San Francisco letter dated
1-29-48
(heckof ANNA LOUISE STRONG
for $51.00 payable to Society
of Automotive Engineers).



+9" +}WiellsfiggsBank&UnionTrustCo.wor -
shal ReEleROme, see ’

| Led vena a Bee25 up | .
eions, 387Vie Langs 6 72

ST mma Lo wee. AT "| ° ,
fg = ons rir Se pons|

EER Lee Fhe. Sony

“Ea eggpa-de | .
SE<E EEO

B80rtm J
| Sg SBS TEOTT: ORY RehoaOrT]J ETI -
i EH ANVN li ie \

LEER| Rtas
| iz Raabe top|| SHEE J Sei Se oo
CogeF of AuinaRaiE TRL |



Pe Q 8 @ l

BAC, San Antonio Fobruary 20; 1948

Director, FBX
ARTEUR ALEZANLIOVICH ATIANS .
INTEREAL SECURITY - R :

Beurlbt Pebruory 10y 1948. ¥

You are instructed at this timo to cancel. the lookout notice placed .
against the captioned subject by your offica with the Imsigration and A
¥atural{zation Sorvico ab SenAntonio, Texas.
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"Office Memorandum + vxitep states covernMENT
re © Director, FBI DATE: February 10, 1918

LE Wykron SAC, San Antonio .ehh »
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

On February 8, 1946 the San Antonio Office placed & lookout notice with
Innigration & Naturalization Service, San Antonio, against the above subject for the

: New York Office. o
By. letter dated October 1, 196 the New York Office advised that this =

lookout notice should remetn in offect until instructions fo the contrary vers ro= _g
/ ceived from the Bureau. Will the Bureau please advise whether or not this lookout

should still be maintained. 149 &

EDC 0 —!
SA 100-6955 i 160 — 33 Vv

3 cc: New York nucomoen |r=

LBSeitery 34 FE 18198 :

res? 2 20m 90EH -5-20- 2prone or
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| At the above time T received a call from liry L. 1» Strauss, H=
‘ofie of the Comissiohers of the Atomic Energy Comission. lr. Strauss SETS

i advised that his attentionbadboen directed to the article which ap Ee"
i peared in the January issue offl Talk" and subsequently in some of INE
i the New York newspapers relating 5. You will recall that

4 newspaper articleon thismatter’vas called fo your attention earlier, virich
Irbita0 ae oaptionedgiiiagasine Says White Houge Blocked Arrest of Spy Rinigeh
You will further recall that this matter was broughttothsattentionofthe <
Director and that letters vere sent to General Vaughan ab the White House ahd po:

| thers, pointing out, that the allegations in the article concerning the Director
Raving been refused permission by the White House to arrest members of an ex-
{remely dangerous spy. ring which stole atom secrets vereuntrue. <<

| In response to his inquiry and in accordance with the infoimation fur-
nished General Vaughan and others, I advised Mr. Strauss that the statement concern=
ing. the Director was-entirely without foundation and the Femsinder of the article

“mo, for tho most art, nonfactusl, 1adviced ir. Stratos that pertihent infor
\_ ‘mation in the possession of the Bureau concernirig the general subject matter dis-

.~ |oussed in the article had been made available to the Atomic Energy Comission by
: ir, Victor Keay and I specifically called lir, Strauss! attention to the rport made
r available by lr, Keay which was the report in the Cinrad case made by SA Branigan, = |

of our San Francisco Offices S
- wacom Jp— 33 290-130

1 Ir. Strauss expressed appreciationfor theHPregEEE.
. noEX 15: FEpyg Lto] B . 184g-|acrrof:& To: ho 18 ‘necessary, £X-27 Z i )
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57 9H, Tow York karch 22, 1518
=|J Tirector, FOI

AMT pan smemenomon ares
Internal Socurity - R

Tourlot Larch 6, 3919.
Ia resperze te your injury asking wxoticr the lockout notices min-

tained with tho Tezigrabion ena Katiralizstica Cervica ecncorrin; $a capticnod
subJect stould bo rezoved you ore drstrusted that at tho prosent timo all
atc notices cn this cubject chould be continued.

TheSanAntonio CEfice 4s frstructod to replace the stip notice on

tho subject at San Antonio. : :
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bg Office Memorandum - vsirep states GoveRNMENT

EE a 3 pats: Mareh 6, 1948

! Jrhont : SAC, NewYork

I . 1
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R

. REFER 51S - :
Bureau file 100-331280 :

Reurlet of February 20 to Sen Antonio with a copy to this |
office. |
“og It is noted that therein the Bureau instructs that the lookout

fotice, fiaintained with the Immigration and Naturalization Service in San Antonio,
be cancelled. Bureau attention is called to the fact that a national Customs.
stop was placed against the departure of this subject by New York letter to
“Washington office dated July 20, 1945. Further lookout notices were placed with *
Tmmigration authorities by a nimber of offices ab the request of the New York
office. . :

Tt is requested that the Bureau advise if they now desire that
‘these stops be removed.

: : Un=331280-¢ 37. 6

oF i$ 31k 8 18
FXP:HMI . % J
2100-63983 J J
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¥ Office Memorandum + vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT +
wi” - .
F107" Director, SED . DATE: yoy 8, 2948 |

TT 0htone + |
Fo * SAC, New York ° . i ;

SUJET: {RTHUR ALEXANLROVIGH ADAUS
INTERNAL SECTRITY = R |
(Bureau File 100-331280)

-- “a
Reurlet of April 20, 1948 captioned vasufenor, with

aliases, ESPIONAGE - R" (Bureau File 100-351199). Specific reference is
_ls0 made to page 6 of this letter wherein the New York Office is instructed

. to sutnit a memorandun establishing, insofar agpossitle, the exact parallel
botveen th Teported characteristics of mdi and those described by
AKHMEDOV of the illegal Soviet resident3gentoperating in this country
under the cover name of "ADAMS". . HA4

: In compliance ‘with your instructions, such a memorandum is
being submitted herewith. ’ ’ f

"co - Los Angeles . bs |

ce San Francts ' !cc - -ancisoo
oo - Yashington Field Ex- 284 ’ ]

. ce = NY €5-14749 . y . .
# RECORDED - ZF % |

8 : W3Bl200432
. : $5

id and) INDEXED - 2f 20 HNC10wag ra
~ EERE . 4 /
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fil FederalBureau of Investigation TE
Ny Tow York 7, New York =
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. Yay 8, 1948 Tr

MBORANDUM * :

Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

There is set farth below a summary of the pertinent remarks
made by ISUATL AKHUEDOV, former Sovieb agent, concerning one "ADAMS" vho
operated in the United States as an illegal Soviet resident agent. .Tnere
is also set forth the observations of the New York Office based on the:
previous investigation of ARTHURALEXANDROVICHADAMS ‘as they pertdin to
‘the particular points brought out by AKHMEDOV.

AKHMEDOV'S' * ‘INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
STATEMENT ADAMS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

“ADAUS: Cover name". ‘The real name .of ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH
DAYS has roverbeenreally determined,

: However, it is noted that he was using
. this name prior to going to Russia on’

January 22, 1921;

ADAMS is a native U.S. If, by the word native, AKHMEDOV means
Communist — ‘that ADAMS was born in the United States,

. no information to this effect has ever
been obtained, According to, his own

. statements, he was in the United States
as early as July 4, 1910 but has never
claimed birth here. He has claimed
birth. in Eskiltuna, Sveden and Montreal,
Canada. The latter birth has. definitely

: beer’ determined as. false, but the former
could not be, verified. Relative to
ADANS! being a Communist, investigation
has never proved this. He was hired by
LUDWIG MARTENSas amember ofthelat- .
‘ter's mission to the United States, and

FXP:DES .
i 100-63983 .
¥ 1251

: p0-351880 - 632% oo



MEMORANDUM .

NY 100-63983

AKHMEDOV'S INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
* STATEMENT ADAMS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

further, MARTENS was the unofficial
Russian representative in this country.
ADAMS alsp, attended the Rand School

and supa, a known Communist
and RéGs{an agent, interceded with
American immigration authorities for

. him. Still again, his associates,
when he was in the United States,
were individuals reasonably believed ¥
to be Communists.

Who went to Russia in LENIN's It is known that ADAMS went to Moscow

time — with the aforementioned MARTENS on
. January 22, 1921; at which time LENIN

was still living.

Heswas appointed a Director of the i
STALIN Auto Plant in Moscow in 1931. According to information supplied by

ADAMS to the Society of Automotive

‘Engineers in New York City in November
3 1928, he held the position of Produc—

tion Engineer First State Auto Works -
. in Moscow in 1921. Later the same

year-and continuing until November
. 1923, he vas a Director of.jthe same

factory. From November 1923 to
January 1925, he was Chief Engineer

. ® of the Aircraft Engine Department,
Chuchow orks, Leningrad; and from

January 1925 until November 1928, he
was Director of the National Aircraft
Industries, Moscow.

ADAMS was married to an American ADAS is knppn to have been married
‘vioman. . to DOROT! i; an American girl,

born May 1 8 in Boston, Massachusetts.
Details as to the actual marriage are

i 2
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MELORANDUM
NY 100-63983 : .

AKEMEDOV'S ‘INFORUATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
‘STATEMENT DAYS DETERMTNED FROM TNVESTIGATTON

: vague, However, ADALS has reported
her as his wife as earlyas November -

. “I;+1928; yet, DOROTHEA Topoited that;
she.and ADAS' were ved NoveRter 25, *
932, CL

Who lived vith hin in Moscon until This statement, on its face, mist be
1941, to source's knowledge. a mistake by AKHMEDOV as he advises

later that ADAIS was sent, to the .
. United States about 1937. Further,

it is definitely known that ADAMS
entered the United Stateson May 1,
1938 fron Canada and. took up rési-
dence in New York City. It is
possible that he returned to Russia
Tetrieen that tine and the time he
case under phe Bureau's investiga-
tion, but. no information to this
effect has, ever. been obtained. It
has also been determined that DOROTHEA
KEEN was in the United States with
ADAYS on several occasions, the last
known tiie being in 1936 and 1937,

. folloning Which she left this country
alone on June 8, 1937, No. record
could te found of ADAUS leaving,
and it vas presured that he entered
Canada at this tine.

Wife vas known to Anerican Ebassy This isprobably true as DOROTHEA .
personnel as an American citizen. ADAUS had her American passport re-

neved several tines at the Embassy
+ and vas registered with them as an

American citizen in Russia. Rurther,
the Enbagsy was in contact with her
as late as 1946. Also, she was knom
to a mmber of American citizens ro-
siding in Yoscow at that time.

i
Sa
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MEUORANDUM :
NY 100-63983 |

AKHEDOV'S INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.,
STATRIENT DAYS DETERUTNED FROM TNVESTIGATION

She gave English lessons to Soviet No information to this effect was
Intelligence personnel — ever received, though she is known

: to have acted as a secretary to
HAROLD, "New York Times

’ correspondent, in- Moscow.

But was not, herself, taken into s and 1uRKCOSEISCHER, close
the Intelligence Service — ends of both ARTHR and DOROTHEA,

v ve expressed the opinion that the
. latter vas an 0GPU Agent, MARKOOSHA .

based this on DOROTEEA's status in
Moscow rather than knowledge of any
particular intelligence activities
on her part. She commented that
DOROTHEA was allowed to retain her
Anerican citizenship; the high class
apartment she had; her clothes; her

. freedon of movement and the amount.
of foreign money she had. She fur-
‘ther related that DOROTHEA was in
good standing up to the time she,
lirs FISCHER, left Yoscow in 1939.
In addition to the above, informa-

> tion was received by the Bureau in
the late 1920's indicating that
DOROTHEA was probably acting as a

. courier on her frequent trips from
Russia to the United States.

And was not allowed to return with It has been ascertained definfely
hin when ADAMS was sent back to thefs dy DOROTHEA KEENUnited States. ere in the United States in the

latter part of 1936 and early 1937.
4s stated, it has also been deter-
mined that, DOROTHEA loft the United

: States on June 8, 1937, but no Tecord
. vas ever found of ARTHUR having

|
i :
i 4
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MEMORANDUM *
NY 100<63983

AKHMEDOV INFORMATION REGARDING ARTHUR A.
STATEMENT ADAMS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

* departed. Likewise, no record vas
found of how either entered the
country on this trip. It is con
sidered possitile that ADAMS never
returned to Russia at this time
but, instead, went to Canada. This

: is based upon information to the
effect that a declaration of birth

. ~ was filed for him in Toronto on
October 2, 1936; he took ‘a driver's .
test in the same city in the Fall
of 1937 and again on December 8,
1937. However, these occurrences
could: have been arranged for him
without his presence. However, on
March 1, 1938 he himself communicated
with the United States Immigration -
and Naturalization Service from

* Toronto. Thus, as far as the
Bureau's investigation has deter—

. mined, it would be a situation of
DOROTHEA having returned to Russia
without ARTHUR rather -than being

. forced to remain while he went to
the United States.

That his services were officially It is believed that this statement
commended by the Comintern. is confusing inasmuch as your in-

‘vestigation indichted ADAMS to be.
in Military Intelligence. This
would be confirned by the fact that

. he was known to AKRMEDOV as an il-
legal resident of the IV SECTION,
Thus, it is hard to understand what

. the Comintern would have to do with .
commending him or being aware of his
operations and results in the United
States. .

-
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] MEVORANDUM .
| NY 100-63983

AKREDOV'S TNFORUATTON REGARDING ARTHUR. A.
STATEMENT ADANS DETERMINED FROM INVESTIGATION

ADAMS—-,mayor maynotbe a ADAMShasclaimed tobe agraduate
graduate engineer, but he under- of the Naval Engineering School,
stood engineering questions and Kronstad, Russia and of the University
is capable. of Toronto, but neither could be

verified. As to his capabilities,
a number of individuals qualified on
this point and stated that ADAKS vas
a very good engineer. .

In the course of a purge, it was Yo information, of course, along
decided to recall ADAMS to Moscow these lines has ever been ascertained.
for questioning —. ZORIN re- MARKOOSEA FISCHER has stated that
ported he had contacted ADAMS DOROTHEA KEEN vas "all right! when
‘three times tut that ADAMS diplo- she left Moscow in 1939, which fact
matically declined to return, indicated to Mrs. FISCHER that
evidently understanding the pur ARTHUR must have still been in
pose of his recall --. Date of favor with the Soviets at that
ADAMS! recall was February.1941. time. Along the sare lines, Mrs.

FISCHER has further stated that
if, during the investigation of

. ADAMS,hewas found to bein con
- tact with any Communists that he

must be in favor with the Soviets,
otherwise, no Commmnists would have
anything to do with him.

\
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Honorable Spessard L. Holland
oh taited States Senate i

} Washington, D. C. |

My dear Senator: :

I have réceived your letter of January ili, 1948, |
With enclosure relating to the articlé which appéared in
‘the January issue of "Plain Talk" magazine. bY

; <<
‘The statement made in this article that I "was \

refused. pernission by the White Housé to arrest members of So
a ‘most dangerous! Russian spy ring which. stole aton secrets"
is untrue, as is the statement contained therein that I

. pleaded with the Thite House and the State Department to
allow the arrest of members of the most dangerousspy ring |
in America's history”. I would also like to point out that p |
this entire article is for the most part nonfactual. I
greatly appreciate your interest in writing to mé concerning /
this matter. 4

Fiith expressions of my highest esteer and best regards, |
= £

Sincorely yours, ELE

8 23. Eagar Hoover p== 58
= SF
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January 14, 1948 te.Bim
i.Gurnesoe
ee

Pesos
~~ Hon. J. Edgar Hoover Ios

Director op Penge ta)
Federal Bureau of Investigation () unl)
‘Washington,D.C. foal? ~ <

: . =

My dear Mr. on fr '

ase 1

One of my friends in Florida, a prominent attorney, {
has called my attention to the enclosed clipping i

and requested that I find out if the information

in the clipping is true. i

No doubt this has already come to your attention ’
and I shall appreciate any information you may
have that I can pass on to my friend.

Tnanking you and with cordial greetings, I remain

Yours faithfully,

£ SSARD 2) 01
i
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DETATIS: The referenced report of November 5, 1947 sets
forth considerable information relative to one
ARTHUR ADRIS, 62 Harnon Avenue, Pelham 63, New ~~"

Tork" who, had been in contact with the Tugoslavian Eabassy in Washington,
D. C. Information as to this contact had been furnished byiSonfidential
Informant, Z.of the Washington Office. Subsequently; the seme informant

’ Submitted a second comminicatiqn between the above ARTHUR ARGS and this
embassy which read as orton: B)

"ose i .
.  Bubassy of the Federal Peoples

. Republic of Yugoslavia -
‘Washington, D.C. -
Attention of Dr. SlavkeiZare- . . 1

ly Dear Dr. Zorej- .

UReceived your letter in reference A, br. #2129- in vhich I had ‘
appealed to your Kind and Human Goverment in behalf of a Human Being, who in
ny opinion, should have been released Jong ago. After Serving your worthy :
Country for Uyer li Years, he deserved unequivocally his release without the |
decision which you quote has Tot been reached.

I again Appeal to your Country and your Ruler Marschall Tito, to
spare this Person from further servitude, it has been done, providing you Dr.

* 'Zore, will Do this as a kind gestive on your part.

It was a shock to vead your letters as you have put all Prisoners
| in one category, I wroteto.you of One Person? oF

faving fullfilled your request in filling the Original Claim, I
trust it will not be necessary to exact another Fee, as I an deeply sorrow
that ny letter was Not effective as I had presumed. |

"ith Powers vested in You, please let me know if you can contact your|
Country in reference to above, and advise How I can supply this person with the|
necessary Clothing that he needs at this time. I have no rules re; sending of .

| Parcels to him. : - '

Whnking you post graciously for your kind consideration in my behalf, 1%

w= A
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(lost, Sincerely yourss= 6)

: : /s{ ARTHUR ADRES"

To ascertain additiopal information concerning HENRY Vi,{ABRAS,
previously identified as the listed resicent of 62 Haron Avere,’ the |
informant T-1 checked his records and advised that ABRAUS had been employed
by this firm since March of 1918. fis file Teflected thathevas born
4pril 5, 1699 in Tong Island City, New Tork. He entered this fim as a
Clerk in the Accounting Department and is presently listed as a senior
records clerk receiving $76.00 per week. The informant said that, from his
examination of ABRAYS' file, he would describe this individual as an ordin-
ary employee who had not shown ahy particular initiative or promise but
concerning whom they had no derogatory information.

Jr, WILLARD YOUNG, Manager of the First National Bank of Mount
Vernon, located at Pelhan, Hew York, advised fron a check of his Tecords
that, they had no account in -the nancs of either OTTO'or UAR ys. These
individuals,. the brother and mother of BRAS. respectively, were like- -
wise mentioned in the reference report.YI

SOT Z
Te infomant___Ivas contacted and Jowided a tigt of the toll

5 calls enanating fron telephons muber Pelhan 83388, which mumber is listed to
HENRY ¥, ABRAMS at 62 Harmon Avene, Pellian, Yew York, However, a check of
‘these nampa, as provided by the infornant, failed to produce any information
of Taney

| A mail c of all the occupants at 62 Harmon Avenue produced the

folloningEy

[ Date Fron o

10/25/47 1m Hyezek, Ricinsberg i/nark, “Mrs, HolenMorans
Muklenste 20, Provins Brandenburg 62 Harmon Ave.
‘Deutschland, Rssische Zone Pelham 65, N. L.

20/27/47 ~~ Dixle Paper Shell Pecan Urs. HenryToferans .
‘Exchange, Inc., 62 Haroon Ave

: Barnesyille, Ga. (Air Mail) Pelham 65, N. Y. \

10/27/47 Halton Art Yetal Corp. uf. and Yrs. Henry W. Abrams
Tew Hyde Park 62 Harmon Ave.
Hew Yorke Pelhan 65, New Tork |

3a - a
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10/29/57 Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. Helen Abrams |
1 Yadison Ave. 62 Harmon Ave. ]

- New York, N. ¥. Pelham 65, K. Yo '

20/29/47 bs. Bonifg (2h) Flensburg Frau YariSkiorans lo
\ Moogbuyster 37, 62 Hammon hve.
v British Zone Pelhan 65, N. Y. }

Schleswig Holstein “i
4 Germany opened by British Censor 6ki3) \

10/29/47 Abs. TengZerbe. (23) Bremerhaven Nps. Arthur Abvans |
51d. Un’Skagerrak 76 62 Harmon Ave.

. U.S. Enclave, Germany Pelham 65, ¥. Y., U.S.A. |

. 0/29/47 lanagerts Office Ur. Henry Abrams
Edgevater Gulf Hotel 62 Harmon Ave. {

| Edgewater Park, Miss. Pelhan, MN. I. }

© 20/297  Waria-FuthfSteinbach; (Lik) Yr. Arthur brass !
Stuttgart-Sillenbuch 62 Harmon Avenue t
‘Hoehenringveg 20, Wuertteiberg Pelham 65 (New York) i

| + Kmerikanische Zone .s.A.
Deutschland, Gersan . | ]

10/29/i7 Isa KeuffmansBoblingen (Lik) Yr. Arturiibréms il
Poststr 31 62 Harzon' Avenue
American Zone, Germany Pelhan. 63; New York

U.S.A |
u/3/m Houck (on sequently identified as ls. Henry Abrams i

5 ark 1,\6osb), L523 Newton FA. 62 Hammon ve.
3 Astoria L. I. Pelham, N.Y. {

WY. |

1n/AAT BmalKletn (hey - se prtsieeny,” |
“Uhren/Gold/Silberwaren 62 Harmon Avenue .

Boblingen Platienbulil 37 Pehlan 65, New York | +
- (smerican Zone) Gernany USA !

10/307 © Maris-Ruth Steinbach, (14) Yrs. Maria Abrams I
- Stuttgart-Sillenbuch 62 Harion Avenue |

~ Hoehenringreg 20, Vertterberg Polhan 63 (Rew York) /
AN Anerikanische Zone, Deutschland  . UsS.fe - = In {

AN asi = /
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Date Fron Cm ‘
0/6/41 Department of State, U.S.A. Wr, Arthur Adams

© Washington 25, D. C. 62 Harmon Ave. . .
Official Business Pelham 65, N. YT.  . +

1/1907 Johipomling "Frau Abrams
1536 Woodpecker Drive 62 Harmon Ave. =I:

Iobile 19, Ala. to Pelham 63, N. Y.

1AAT Heyer, TL West 92 Street. Yrs. Maria frais :
New York 25, N: ¥. 62 Harmon Ave.

: . Pelham 65, N. Yu i

N/T BudoleiRapp. 2a Flensburg Horrn AvthuiMorais LL |
Tarts 8%.37 - 62 Harmon Ave. \

) Schlesig-Holstein Pelham New York #65, UsSihs .
Germany, Br, Zone | E

1 N/A Eritiffapp 2a Yerm Arthur Abrams |, |
© Hamburg 2li 62 Harmon. Ave. x

Guntherstrabe. 2 . ‘Pelhan New York
+ Deutschland - No, 65

Brit Zone | .

11/7 ioeShanes Eon - Frau fbraits ]
(Yo address) . 62 Harrion Ave. 3 4
lobile, Ala. (Souvenit Card) Pelham 65 New York, N. ¥. |

11AUAT Coed. Ars. Henry Abrams to
11522 Newborn Rd. 62 Harmonhve, So E
Astoria, L. I. « Pelham, N. ¥. :

i BAST P. 0 Box lo Mr, Honry %. Abrams
Nadison Square 62 isrmon Ave. |
New York 10, N. Y. ‘Pelham 65, N. Y. i |

0/18/47 Lisajasfoam Ur, Artur Abrams ;
a 4: Laks Post Stru 31 62 Harmon Ave. oo |

[| {alia). American Zone Pelhari 65, N. Yo co

0/8/87 Ean fsheaut Xr. Otto Abrans
Stolberg str. No. 11 62 Harmoiy Ave, |
Hemhein, Waldhof Pelham 65, N. Y.. :
Germany RN flew Tork, S.A |

=a Su
-5-
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Date From ‘10 3

1/20/47 tbs Tonisigerbe (23) Bremerhaven Urs. H. Abrams .
Ta Ton Skaggerack, S. C. + 62 Harmon Ave.
U. S. Epclve, Gomany Polhan 65, N. Ye ;

n/2A1 a Gourtmenfibriogsr Ars. H. Abrias ‘
Post Str 32 (1ha) 62 Harmon Ave. ; |
Arierican Zotie, Gerhany: Pelham £5, N. Yo

W/2AMAT Frits Rap irs. H,Rorans :
Hamburg 5h Guntherstrasse 12 62 Haron Ave. ;

: British Zone, Germany Pelham 65, N. ¥. i -

: 12/1/47 ‘Department of Stats; U.S.A. Mr. Arthur Abrams 2
Vashington 25, D. G. £2 Harmon ve. i

Pelhan 65, N. X. }

12/47 Yeyer, TL Vest 92 Street Mrs, Mariz Abrams , |
New York 25, N.Y. 62 Harson Ave. !

| Polhan 65, N. T. :
\

12/4/47 John Dowling Yr, Arther Abrams }
1836 Woodpecker Drive 62 Harmon Ave. {
1obile 19, Alabama ( Air Mail) Polhan 65, Yew York, N. ¥.| |

Tt, V1 be observed that soe of these letters are addressed to
i Mr. ARTHUR ABRAVS while there isione from the U. S. Départment of State |

addressed to kr. ARTHURsig

| On the theory that O 4s probably using the alias of ARTHUR
N AERAYS and ARTHUR ADAS for reasons of his ov, he Was intervieved ab his place
i of business, Thalheiner Brothers, 251-255 Vest 39 Stredt, New York City. He

_ voluntarily sduitted that he had been using the name of ARTHUR ADS since the
Gaxly part of World Ver II. He clained that at Hat tine he felt thak the name
of OTTO was "too German-like® and, as he worked in the gament district with a
mnber of people of the Jewish religion, he did not think that it would be
advisable to use thisname.\Q .

He further stated that he, his mother and brother frequently corrés-
‘ponded with people dn Germany and they felt that, if the letters wers indicated

| 16 be from individuals by the nase of ABRAUS, such fact might act to the detri-
| ment of these people in Germany. Consequently, he decided to—

| Ce
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change his name to ARTHUR ADAUS. OTIO ABRAMS reported that he had been :
residing in the United States for the past 50 years and was a naturalizedcitizen. He stated he had been employed by Thalheiner Brothers for. the
past 32 years:

Tt wasbirious to the reporting agent, upon meeting ABRAMS, that
he was not identical with the Subject of instant Investigation.

Bk HERA /

As of Jamuary 1k, 1948 the infornant; T-2 reported that. ANNA TOUISE
STRONG, whose identity and background are well knom to the Buréau, had in her
possession a check stub indicating that on January 1, 1948 she had issued a
check in the anount of £51.00 to theSocisty of Autombtive Engineers indicating
that such was for ARTHUR ADAUS. The stub bore muber 140 and, from the remain-
der of the checks in the book, it vas indicated that the check vas drawn on the
Wells Fargo Bank and Union Trust Compagy, Union Trust Company Offices, Market
Street at Grant Avenue, San Freie,

1-2 also was able to that, ANNA LOUISE STRONG possessed a wv
letter addressed to Mir. shoi. Patrairshi 8, Apt. 68
Moscow, USSR." The. letter was dated July 31, 1947 and read as follows:

“Dear Mr. Adams:

"During the war period, ¥hen it was not possible for you to receive
the normal benefits Sron your membership in the Society of Automotive Engineers,
your name vas maintained on the Society's rolls as a Reserve Member, and payment
of your annual dues vas waived. Ve are writing to you now in the hope. you may
resune your active affiliation with the Society.

: The new SAE fiscal year starts October 1, and you may take up active |
menbership as of that date by paying the anmial dues indicated on the enclosed
bill. If, for the time being, you wish to continlie your present. status. as a
Reserve Member, this can be arranged if we receive a lotter from you, Ifhd
Tord from you Feschos this office prior to Jamiary 1, 1916, yo wil prosuse :
you do not wish to continue your meabership in the Society. .

| "Inasuch as you have been out of contact With the Society for
quite a vhile, it has occurred to us you may be interested in the enclosed
list of SE technical publications. You vill note that many of these are |
available to you at special SAE meiber rates. ui

i -7-
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- ATt is our hope that we may soon have thePlgasure-of extending -

‘the benefits of active membershipto you once again. L

| . - “sincerely yours,

Lo : SOGTETY OF AUTONOTIVE ENGINEERS, Inc. 8

} Lr ©. /sf HOLLISTER 1:00RE . .

Vanager, Nenbership Department”
- ' It might be recalled that considerable infomation vas previously = |

obtained froh this organization relative to the subject. Consemuontly, upon |
the receipt of the above information from 7-2, contact vas had with Ur, FRED~ ! .

+ SuIm, fisistant Mariagor, Acobunting Department of the Socisty of Automotive
Engineers. Fron the Society's records, Ur. SUITH producgd/first a lotter "oz
-addressed to Boson, soctety or Automotive Engifieers; 29 Tost 39 \
Street, New Yori 18, New York from ANNA LOUISE STRONGX -The envélope: bore
the return address of MANNA TOUISE STRONG, Allied Labor News, 133 West lil
Street, New York 18, New York" and yas postmarked Jamary k, 194 at New York |, i

© ity. ‘The letter itself read as Tellers:6) or +]

“Dear Sits, , Ni

A Due to tie difficulty of sending moriey fron abroad, NF. ARTHUR A.
- ADAUS arranged for me to pay his membership fee, plus Quarterly Transactions;

for three (3) years-in advance on my arrival in this country. The recent
. sriowstorn delayed my plane's arrival by six days. I trust you will granta |

few days grace on your Jamvary. Ist deadline.

- : /s/ Ain TOVISE STRONG :

© mail goes, as usual, to his address abroad. Ii acknowledging, you| \t
noéd not mention themoney's"arrival. State merely that his membership has J
Deen extended for 3 years.! .

 - © Mr. SUITH further advised that, along with her check in the anownt of \|
. © $51.00, ANNA TOUISE STRONG had also enclosed the Society's bill addressed to

gr, ARTHUR ADSUS" viiich was mentionsd heretofore as. being contained in the
letter of July 31, 1947; 8 . ! :

i is a result of thd payment of dues; to the Society, they, on January
7, 1918, addrossed-a letter toADANS at the sano address in Russia. Therein :weAER IRE ERE]

s : -8- .
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. Viiappy to have you back on our active membership rolls. Enclosed
£ind your membership card and, as soon as, the publications come off the
press, your copies will be sentto you. :

The latter communication of JanuaTy 7 was the last in the, Society's
files on ADANS but it was noted that there were two other previous letters
contained therein, It might bé first.observed that all correspondence to

Fo 4DAUS from the Society had been addressed to the Moscow address ientioned
anove, even those transactions which occuired during the. tine he was kiom.
to be in the United States. (Q)

The letters were as honors?)

t © 1) The aforementioned letter dated July 31, 1947 which-has been set
forth in its entirety above, :

" 2) A letter dated October 22, 1942: “Therein the Society writes |
fo the effect that they wish to advise ADAMS of ‘the fact fhat their council

R wished to have his membership valid in confornance with certain procedures
56% up_at the tine. ‘They then continugd to advise ADS that the dues for

© “the years 191 and 1942, ending as of September 30, 19L2, had been waived |

and his nate had been placed on the Reserve Yembership list in order to make
it possible for him $0 return as an agtiva member at a later date. They |
expressed the hope that this.vould be helpful and in accordance with his
wishes. They concluded by requesting that he £i11 out and return promptly
an attached card in order that his mame could be correctly listed in the 1943
Roster thon inthe course of preparation.Li ji

. 3) A letter dated November 5, 1915. Therein, the Society states
“that it is sone tine since they have heard from ADS and desixed fo kmow if. L
he wished to contime on the Society's rolls as a Reserve Member. They further
advised that it was now possible to mail printed material to the USSR and thus-

I likewise possible for them to-send copies of the Society's publications to the |
SABrember's in Rugsia. In consideration of this fact, they thought it possible

5 that ADIS, might wish to Tesume his active meabership in the Society. Tey ,
. concludedby stating that they would avait an ansverfronhin and request that
hoadvise,if the address. they used is satisféctery as his current mailing address.

: * It might be. noted that in both instances, namely in Qctober, 19h2
and, November, 1945,. though: the above described letters were addressed to ADAMS
in ¥oséow, he was actually then residing in the United States, 1

Lome . |
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Ur.’ SUITH also nade available for review the USAE Roster =-19L3. 4
Edition.” Therein the following was noted: WADANS, ARTHUR A., (F..M: 29)

+ Member of Board of Directors, Utitgd Aircraft Industries of USSR, Kitaysky
Proiezed 7, Koscow, USSR (Mail) Bolshoi Patrairshi 8, Apartment 68."

-_A further review was made of the same foster for the years 19h, | :
1945 and 1946 but the subject was not listed therein. L .

Ur, SUITH then provided the dues card for ARTHUR ADASS, which re- |
. flected that he had paid dues in the Society from January 23, 1929 fo

September 30, 19k2 at which tine his active membership yas cancelled in
accordance with the procedure outlined in the aforementioned letter of
October 22, 1942.»

AEE AER, B70 ©

TX. ““As.of Jamuary 29, 1918 tho San Fransisco Officé, through its
nformnt| provided the Bureau and Yew York City with photostatic
copies of the aforementioned check issued by ANNA LOUISE STRONG to the |
Society of Automotive: Engineers. |The Bureau has already been furishod
with photostatig oodles of the chick stub and ANik LOUISE STRONG'S letter
to the SE

- ~ Vith further reference to ANNA TOUISE STRONG, the New Haven Office,
by, report dated March 5, 1948, advised that on February 17 STRONG had received
a letter from oscow, Russia which letter bore mo roturn address but was dated Do
February 2, 19l8. It vas addressed "Dear AMMA LOUISE" and vas signed "VALENTINAM |Te ‘only ten of interested contained therein vas the following sentence: UL
read parts of your letters to ADAIS and BORODIN who were asking for news from
you. Such infornation would tend to further indicate that ADAS is known to
ANIA TOVISE STRONG and is probably in Moscow or at least is at, whateverplace
from which VALENTDWEER0) :

t - A highly confidential source on February 11, 1948 reparted thatstone | v
. "had contacted Plaza 9-9850, vhich muber is knom to bo that of VICTORIA STONE'S |

store at, 510 Madison Avene. ol

_ This also of interest that, through the course of a surveillance being
conducted on STRONG on January 20, 1948, it vas noted by surveilling agents, who| /
were ‘h the vicinity of STONE'S store, that STONE was having coffee in a nearby Vv 1

+ drug ators mith JAOBINONRE. forever, they did not obserse any contact betreen |
. STRONG and VICTORIA STONE. ))

i BERRA |

¢ |
, va |
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Vith further reference to VICIORIA SIE, the reporting agent

had occasion to interview her on April li, 1948, along with SA Gerard B. :
Tracy, on other matters. At that tine inquiry was made foi ARTHUR ADAMS
but Miss STONE claimed to know nothing of his whereabouts. stating that she
had not heard from him. LJ

In the course of’ the same inquiry, reporting agent and Agent Tracy .
interviered AINEIMRRAIONEon April 16 and ER april 1h, both —

: of hon it Will be recalled vere employed by VICTORIA STONE at her store
during the time that ADAS was a frequent visitor there. ANNE GARRAMONE is
still so employed but MIRTAY SOMERS ceased her connection with STONE several
months previously. ~~——

Neither of these women were able to or Would not Supply any infor-
pation of value concerning ARTHUR ADAMS. Both, of course, admitted knowing
hinand clained that, such was due only to She fact of his coming to the "shop
(STONES store). However, they denied knowing anything of his dctivities,
background, present whereabouts or whether STONE had been in contact with

. hin since his departure.

ANNE GARRANONE advised fhe agents that sh felt ADAUS was not an
American citizen but further claimed that, to her, he was only a friend of
Migs STONE'S who visited the store. As a result, she contimiad, her contacts
ith hin vers extremely limited. She did not know just how or vhen VICTORIA :
first met ATAUS but recalled that he had been coring to the store even at the
time STONE was located ab 562 Fifth Avenue.

lies GARRAIONE vas asked concerning her om abtendance at the
_ Jefferson Schoo and if such had been suggested to her by ADS, STONE or ,
IULIUSTAEDIAN, She clained nob stating thet sho had attended because do was
interested in Latin America and lectures on that subject were being given by
one JOSEAMRZE, a friend of Yr. HEDMAN'S. ANNE GARRAMONE further alleged that
she was a Catholic and not at all interested in Commnisn oy Russia; that
Such. fact, was well known to STONE and to hex friends and, consequently, these
subjects vere not, discussed in her presence. In conclusion she advised thab,
in the event she secured any infomation relative to ADAUS or his being in
contact, with VICTORIA STONE, she would bring such information to the attention
of Agent Tracy or the reporting agent.

Sor arS
\ ATREANSHON35 extrenoly uncooperative and uncommunicative. She
\ would only adnif knowing ARTHUR ADS and that he cane to VICTORIA STONE'S store

\.  andwas a friend of the latter's. Beyond that she denied being aware of his
\| ‘background, his activities or yhere hé'is now. .
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FRAMCELLER, 1LS lest LS Street, was also interviewed by SA Gerard
B. Tracy. It will be recalled that previously, on May 31, 1946, HELLER
yoluntarily visited the New York Office at which tine he advised that he had
een born in Vienna in 1903 and entered the United States for pemanent resi-
dence on May 26, 1940 and vas eventually naturalized on April 10, 1946. HELLER
advised that he had recently been receiving weekly bulletins fron the Soviet :

5 Bubassy in Vashington, D. C. He claimed that these bulletins came unsolicited
and he had written the Enbassy on two occasions requesting that the forvarding
of such material to hin be stopped but to no avail. Contiming, Mr. HELIER  °
advised that the Teceipt of these bulletins was a natter of embarrassment to
hin as he vas not interested in politics or in any political movement and
further he was afraid that, if theywere seen in his mail box, his affiliations
and sympathies might be misjudged: L)

It was. also previously known that HELLER was a friend and associate
of JULIUS HEDMAN and had been seen in his company and also with VICTORIA STONE.
Further, on one occablon he vas obsoripd with these people attending the
Jefferson School, of Social Science.

Vhen HELIER Was. intervievad, he was very cooperative and explained
that, he had attended the Jefferson Schodl at the request of JULIUS HEDMAN bub
had done so only ofr one occasion, He stated that as soon as he ascertained
the true nature of this institution, he refrained from going there again. He

i also advised Agent Tracy that he StillSonttmed{0 receive the bulletins from
the Soviet. Bubassy oyer his frequent protests.

Relative to ARTHUR ADAXS, HELLER stated that the name wes familiar to
him but to the best of his knowledge ho had never met this individual. either with
VICTORIA STONE ox with JULIUS HEDMAN. He coumented on the fact that VICTORIA
‘STONE was extremely nervous during the period that information was: appearing in
the newspapers relative to the exposing of the spy ring in Canada. HELLER at
this Yue fumished other infomation bit se sich 1s nf pertinent to instant
investigation, 4t will not be repeated here.

EERE ERE

aosRhona, who. has been previously mentioned in this inves—
tigation as an asdociate of ADAYS and also of VICTORIA STONE and JULIUS HEDMAN,
as interviewed by SA Edvard F. Miles and the reporting agent. Tue full results
of the conversation withBLUMLEIN. has already been provided the Buréau in the
case dn which he,BUA, ioghe subject. However, BUONLELN thought, that ho
had originally metbi Aiiiols and his wife, DOROTIEAKERILIDAS, at the .
home of JULIUS, HEDMAN in Yorkdrs, New York where he, BUWLEIN, used to live.
He was unable to provide any definite data for this firs meeting but thought
that it wes sometime between 1932 and 193k. He was also undecided if he had

>t
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‘bothof‘these people together or whether ho hiad met DOROTHEA first and taer,
at& subsequent date, ARTHUR. However, BUDLEIN definitely related that he
had met Mrs. ADALS airing thé, above periodandhe thought he had also met |
RTUR st the same time.1 :

- BLUMLEIN knew of DOROTHEA'S employment in Nosgow by the New Yoiic™
Times and also stated that he had visited the ADAVS once while he yas in
‘Moscow in 193. He claimed that they did not return the visit and he: did
not see ADAMS until some years later again at the HEBANS! residence in

. Yonkers. {5

Relative to the. ADS 4n Yoscow, BIUMIEIN reported that, they
resided in what he would tem a Jniddle class' apartmentandhad living with :

: then a woman gervent, To his recollection, ADALS had no car ahd BLUMIEIN |
clained that he never leamed just what work, if any, ADAIS was doing. He
explained ina by stating that lie had mo reasons to asic such dubstions of

: ADRS as hisvisit vas purely of a sotial nature, In fact BLWLEIN claimed  -
that all of his meetings with ADAS were of such a nature and consequently

> he had noocctgion oF desire to. learn or askconcerningADAMS background or
2 activities, Lo

‘BLUMLEIN did admit that hethoughtADAUS was a technical man, an |
engineer, and he also knew that he was from the Soviet Union, but as to his
purpose in the United States, he clained to know absolutely nothing. As pre- .

. viously stated, after his, BIIMIEIN'S, return to the United States from Moscow
in 1935, he again saw ARTHUR andDORR,and He thought. he recalled
hearing that the former had something todo with rts but on this point he
claimedthat:his recollection was very indefinite, -

Also while in Moscow BLUMLEIN recalled that he visited LUDWIG
MARTENS but he. denies being aware of the fact that ADAS had once worked
under WARTENS in he Unidad States and in Cacy had gone to Russia with he .
Latter at the tire ho left in Jamary, 1921.LJ

. 4s stated heretofore, BIMIEIN cléins to have met ADAMS at the
i home ofJULIUS HEDIAN buf not, to know just how the HENS became acquainted

| with this individual. Tt might be pointed out, horever, that this information
| is somevhat at variance with that previously supplied by HEDMN who alleged that

he did not know ADAMS until arouid 1939 or 1940. HEDIAN also denied kmowing
ARTHUR'S wife, DOROTAER. Uj

Mr. BIMEIN stated that he yas also cogaizant of the association i
of ADAVS with VICTORIA STONE and claimed that he had no idea 3s to the cir-
éunstances under vhich these tio met. He said that he knew SOIELVEGHY -
but denied any knowledge of any business relationships between VEGIAN and ADAS.

1 4 .
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snodghasonors and SMUELHOTIOK, close associated of ADALS, were likewise |
> to BLIMIETN but he contendsd that his acquaintanceship with them

had cone through the fact that they were, mutually interested in various
organizations. 1) © Lv

BUMIEIN was specifically asked as to whether ADMS had ever ~.  -
spoken,of Canada or told hin that he was fron thet country. At this point
BLUMLEIN appeared +o be rather puzzled but then stated that he knew nothing
about, the subject coning fron Canada and further that ADAS had never spoken |
32 in about Janada. 1 . .

“fo sun up, BUMIETN in effect stated that to him ARTHUR ADRS vas
just acasual acquaintance, a person whom he had met socially in the home of
a mutual friend and to Whom he talked only in general terms but really never
had an, opportuiity to know well. y ; . -

L kEkw xk ERRER |

A Recently the Bureau has made available information supplied by: one
SUIT AUER, va. Yio bas oan Sdentified as boing« former hetd ofSoviet 4
Military intelligence in furkey and also at one tino head of ths IV Section of

1 Red Amy Intelligence in Moscow. This section was further identified by
s AGUEDOFF as being that charged ith the conducting of technical, espionage in

the technically advanced countries, such-as the United States, Great Britain,
Gomuany, etc. :

a Among other things AKHMEDOFF related that as of Yay, 1941 the IV
Section had an illegal resident agent operating in the United States urider .

! the cover name of "ADAUSY, From the informationsubnittedbyAKHMEDOFF. this . -
illegal resident is. definitely believed to be identical vith the subject of
instant investigation. As stated AKIMEIOFF indicated thet the name VADAYS' was
a Gover name and he further advised tat he did not know any gther names for. this
individual, He continued to advise to the following effect: (8): :

TADAYS is a native Ul. S. comminist, Who Went to Russia in Tenin's
tine, Ho was appointed a director of the Stalin auto plant in Moscow in 1931.
ADS was married to an American voman, vho lived with him in Moscow until
19}, to source's knowledge. Vife was knom to American Embassy persornel as
an American citizen, She gave English lessons to Soviet intelligence personnel

i but was not. herself taken into thé intelligence service, andwas riot alloted th
5 return with hin when ADAS was sent; back to the U. S. About 1937, ADALS was

sent to the U. S. to establish an illegal residency. He worked 50 weld for the
next, several years that his services were officially comended by the Comintern,
which described hin as a very valuable agent. ADS, according to source, may J
or may not be a graduate engineer, but he understood engineering questions, and, |
is capable. In the course of a pirge it was decided toyecall ADAIS fo Yoscow 8 |

I
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© ufor questioning. Source ordered Z0RIN to contact ADAIS and got hin back.
ZORIN reported he had contacted ADAS three times, bub that ADAMS diplo-
satiety desiined to retury, Srigently snanglaniing the purpose of hie
recall. This worried both PAILTEYSOLOKQV angPANETION, who were afraid
ADRS would go to fhe FBI, PANFILOV suggested liquidating ADAS in the TU. S.,

: but IV Section did nob have the Tight to order liquidations, and when the
roguest as passed on. to V Section, which vas charged withthese matters.)

«the request was turned down, Date of ADAXS! recall mas February, iY .

Tith reference to the individual Z0RIN mentioned above, AKHME
related that he, Z0RIN, ¥as operating a. legal residency in the United States

s at the same tin¢. ZORIN is the subject of a separate investigation and con-
+. sequently will not be dealt with extensively here. It suffices to say that -

AKGHIEDOFF described ZORTI as.being-a Russian beteen 36 and 2 years of age
in ll. He is a graduate of the Red Amy Artillery Acadesy and held the

E rank of Major of Enginers; was zarried and was nosinally an engineer in
© "7 .charge’of Soviet ForeignTrade affairs in Washington. The investigatiop of"

ZORIN to date indicatés that Nie is possibly identical sith either A, Rr
ho has. now left the United States, orone.BAST,IVANMGORTN.vho graduzfey from,
Cornell University in 1933, and whosepresentwhereabouts are unknowr. .

1 Axx sEEEEE :

- Sometinie previously thers was received frou Informant 7-3 a List of :
he telephone calls made from this subjectis apartaent in the Peter Cooper Hotel,

. 130 East 39 Street, and these were set forth in the reforence. report of April 26;
= 1945. The majority of these calls were reflected to be to individuals who have

i Deen encountered throughout the entire investigation of this subject and con-
sequently have been previously discusses. However, a mimber were to individuals
+o. have never been identified. These are as follows: |)

1 Date Number Teme

9/9/b3 6 7-0008 JULIUS SOHUARTZ, LL20 Broadway, New York City

20/4/43 PL 5-3030 ELLIOT? CLARKE, INC., Photographex, 9 East
- r Fifth Street, New York City $

_ 10/30/43 CL 5-5350 _ WILLIAM RIGHT CRANDELE, Designing,
vo 9 Rockefeller Plaza, New York City

10/30/43 Un L-9kl3 GERTRUDE SCHLITZBERGER, 609 West 115 Street,
Tew. Tork City.

[| Sx. x
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: WMA Au 32605 Yrs. ARGITHGR S, JONZS, 2816 Eighth Aveme, .
Lo Yew Tork City

2/12/ll “Tu 7-2645, A. GDANSKY, 1591 Towisend Avenue, Brom,
. : Tew York © . Be

3 5/21/05 Ha 9-1081 ELSIE T. RICHEY, 76-12 35th Avenue, °,
Jackson Heights, New York City +

7/22) PL 36168 JEANIE 7. FISHER, 339 East 58 Street, .
New York City.

+ Tnasmuch as ‘all of these calls yere, nade prior to the comencément;
of ‘the Bureau's investigation of ADS and as they have.ever been. identified,
investigative steps toward that end arebeing taken,-It is realized that some
of the calls may have been made by others, however, as it.is entirely possible  -,
that some may have been part of ADAMS'operations, it is believed advisable to

. at least determine their full identity-and, if possible, to interview them.

: A check was made of the records of the Credit Bureau of Greatex
New York for any information relative to JULIUS SCHWARTZ, pentioried above, but
With negative results. Acheck of the New York indices has reflected information
on any number of individuals by this name. However, such will not be reported
here until sufficient investigation is conducted to further identify the individual
in question. || .

As to the ELLIOTT CLARKE, Inc. Photographer, the records of UEC 77
re negative as were the New York indices: Additional investigation is being

Sana qf eer as the subject was knomn to beparticularly interested in this - 4
field. = J no p

\ 4 chock of the telephone mumber UN L-9Ll3reveals that it is not |
now, listed. However, one ITZBERGER was found to be ‘residing at 609 |
Vest, 105 Street, which is the dddress supplied above for GERTRUDE SCHLITZBERGER.
A clleck of the records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York was made on 1

both\individuals but with fiegative results. The New York indices were likewise 1
negative, LA . i .

\ A check was made at 2816 Bighth Avenue, where it was found that :
brs. AREITHER S. JONES resides in Apartment 3 with BRAXTON JONES. fTnéy are of
the colored race. The Credit Bureau of Greater New York failed to. show -any infor
ation oe of these people and a similarcheckof. the NefyYork files was

\ SNS i .
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negative, However, it might be recalled that a "iss JONES" attempted to
contact the subject on October 11, 1945 without, success. Ab the ting it
vas presuned that this call was made by MARCTAWIIGKEY, who is known to have
used fictitious names in calling the subject. Homever, consideration is

_ being given to the fact that itis. ARELTHER SSJONES may have been thé. person
involved and further investigation to identify her is being taken. i

A check of the New York telephone directory reflects that A. GDANSKY
mentioned above and also one JOERGDANSKY reside at 159) Tomisend Avemue. A.
DANSKY has the telephone munbef shom above while JOE has telephone mumber
TR 2-1459. ~

At ‘the Bronx County Board of Elections, it was shom that in the 1945
registration ALBERTYGDANSKY, age 52,. registered on October 10, 19LS <n the 36th |
‘Election District, 3rd Assembly Distifct. He veported that he resided in Apart-
ment 10 at 1591 Townsend Avenue; that he had been in New York City for 35 years;
that; he was born in Poland and was naturalized March 26, 1926 in the Bronx.
Supreme. Courts. JOE GDANSKY likewise registered on October 12, 1945 supplying
his address as Apartment 9D, 1591 Towisend fvenus. He stated that he was SO |
years of age and resided in New York City for 33 years, was born in Russia and
as naturalized March 19, 1920 in theBronx Supreme Court. Both individuals
described themselves as tenants, both registered fron the sane address in 19M
but neither furnishedanybusiness connections. Te records of the Credit

. Bureau of Greater New York and the New York indices were negative as to both. UJ

Relative to Yrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, the records of WIC 77 reflected a
réport dated October 2, 1946 which was headed{¥RICHEY, Yrs. ELSIE L. (widow of =

A(LIMES§.), residence 7812 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long Island, fomerly
“=3)2l; 62nd Street, Jackson Heights, Long Island." Her business connections were

Shom to Tord and Taylor, Fifth Avemie and 3 Street, New York City. The report
continues stating that the subject is @ widow in her forties employed ‘&b Tord i
and Taylor, Ste resided in Apartment, 3L at the above address paying amonthly
rental of $85.00. Her husband was reported to be a former president of Richey
Broughall,. Tnc., 1350 Broadway, which firn was described as being "large dress
shirt namifaoturerst. Hor banking comnection was shown as the Gorn Exchange

‘Bank but no particular branchTe ‘indicated. The New York indices were entirély
negative on this individual.

The Credit Bureau of Greater New York was sble to supply a“record on
JEGWNE V, FISHER, mentioned heretofore. The report was dated October 2, 19h6 and
bore the heading "FISHER, JEANNE V, (Miss), Yest Hampton, long Island; Brook Road,
Residence 329 East 58 Street, New York City, forgerly 18 Gramercy Park S., New
York City, business 50 East LZ Street, New York City." Report thén continues to

: |



yo Ned P a

NL 20063983 me :

_ advisé that Niss FISHER is abaut. 30 years of age and single. She reportedly
has resided at 329 East 58 Street since Qctober, 1937 in Apartment 2B, paying -
approxinately $5.00 per month. Prior thereto she lived in the Hotel Parkside,
18 Gramercy Park South, paying a rental, of $12.00 per week. Relative, to her
employment, report stated that she worked for the Committee for the Celebration
of the President's Birthday, then located in Roon 1902, 50 East L2 Street, New
Tork City. Information was received Cron the office manager at her place of
employment to the effect that she had been so employed for the past seven years
and vas Secretary to ‘the Director, Ur. KEITH LORGAN. She was reportedly vell re-

i _ garded here and was considered reliable and responsible. According to the report,
- she had suppliedreforences of KEITH KORGANl, 120 East 37 Street, and D. VALKER

. VEAR, 15 Central “ark South, which references were identified as her employers.
In conclusion report stated that, the subject had a bank account at the National |
City Bank, 2 Street, and Madison Avenue. There was no inforpation in the New
York files relative to Miss JEANNE V, Figg) -

.s 48 to the WILLIAM RICHT CRANDELL, mentioned above as having telephone
‘Tymbef C1 525350 at 9 Rockefeller Plaza, it was learned from the New York ‘téle~

. phono directory thst the following persons Likerise havo this mabec: J. HAUILON
-3-COULTIR,, FREDERICKWUNN, NALACHT K30'CONFOR and FERNANDAZEKTOOR. [| = = =

3 COULTIR was described as an architect, 0'COMIOR as "an interior
designer” and TEFILOR as an tartist". CRANDELLS home address was reflected to

| ‘be 2 Beekman Place, New York City. Inasmuch as it is impossible to determine
Just who the subject contactedat,thismunber, further investigation vill be

} ‘conducted to learn some definite information as to the individuals mentioned.l)

| It will be recalled that the subject previously has had contact With a
~vonan identified as Z0SIA SEITZ DIAMOND. Fer background and relationship vith

! the subject had been fully reported. However, it has now been determined that
Jirs. DIMOND is residing at 162 Claremont Aveme, Mew York City and arrangements
are being madé to interview her. :

i During the course of reviewing various Tiles for possible information
on the subject and his contdcts, it was found that as of arch 28, 19h2 the
Milvaukee Office furnished a 1st of ANTORG employees who had visited the J. I.

5 Case Company in that city during the years 1930-1933, Included therein vas one
F  WADAMS® vho vas indicated to have spent one day in the plant, the exact time not

being Dirnished. In this report it is also stated that the officials of the Case
Coripany had reported that, the AMTORG répresentatives were very suspicious in their
actionsat all times and appeared to be interested in the confidential plans and

i ‘blue prints. As a result theyhad ‘to be frequently cautioned and vatched closely.

- PENDINbog
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‘THE NEW YORK DIVISION

New Toric, New York

Ti] interview irs: 20SIA SEITZ DIAIOND, 182 Claremont Avemue; for
any information she tay be aboe to give relative to the subject's activities,
background or whereabouts.

TA11 conduct, the necessary investigation to further identify the
Andividials 1igted herein with whon the subject Was in telephonic contact as
reported by the Infomant 7-3. :

VAL maintain contact vith, HERMAN. HENSOHEL, superintendent ab 39 Vest
I 55 Street, for any information he may be aboe to give as to the subject or

TICTORTA STONE vho resides ab that address.

= 18aa
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: conFrognTAL Torii oi1s

* - . ‘Tne confidential infoimants mentioned in the report of SA Francis ’
X. Plant dated June 9, 19L8 at New York, New York are as follows:

3 Ext ;
Trica Telephone And ToTogeaph Companys

7D Yor Sorc Gi, carriad 23 sich at his
b specific request. -

. 2 “ (Gisghty confidential source having accéss to
/ . the personal effects of AWA TOUISE STRONG|

* \4n Room 510, Hotel Wentworth, 59 West 6
GF ‘Street and known fo SAS August Kayne, Harold|

P. Kennedy and Edvard F. Miles. .

3 |— ”
y Hotel, 130 Vest 39 Street; New York City. 1

i
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Office Dsorrivi cram. - UNITEDSTATES GOVERLaer aide:U £5 GOVERNMENT
/ 10 + Director, FAI DATE: July Ta

| ROM : SAG, Sen Francisco © |
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEKANDROVICH ADAS, wes. — ny 1%INTERNAL SECURITY - R Soar

be “(Bureau File 100-331280) ~ 14

- Re Lotter fron Hn York dsted Apri 19, 1948 instructing that
. all stop notices on the above captioned subject are to be continued. CT

This is to’ advise that it was confirmed with Inspector GEORGE
DE MELLO and JOSEPH F. SCHADEL, in charge of all passengers' manifests of
the Immigration and Naturalization Service, end with Inspector PAUL CISKO =
of Customs Service that the stop Aces on ARTHUR ROVICH ADAMS are hstill in effect. It was rine that this cctiagsinthonor the,aliases of ADAIS, nanely, ARTHUR ADALOFF andARTHUR HOTHOPE. RUC. LJBn

Dos:rd :
1200-24541 .
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